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SOFCOM 

September 05, 2025 
 
To,  
BSE Limited  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street, Fort 
Mumbai - 400 001                                                                        
 
Scrip Code: 538923 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Sub.: Notice of 30th Annual General Meeting along with Integrated Annual Report of the Company 
for the Financial Year 2024-25. 
Ref.: Regulation 34 and 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 
 
This is to inform that the 30th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company will be held on 
Monday, September 29, 2025 at 03.00 p.m. (IST) through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual 
Means in accordance with the applicable circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and 
Securities and Exchange Board of India. 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are submitting herewith the Integrated Annual 
Report of the Company along with the Notice of AGM for the financial year 2024-25, which is being 
sent only through electronic mode to the Shareholders. 
 
The Integrated Annual Report containing the AGM Notice is also uploaded on the Company’s 
website www.sofcomsystemslimited.com  
 
We would further like to inform that the Company has fixed Monday, September 22, 2025 as the 
cut-off date for ascertaining the names of the shareholders holding shares either in physical form or 
in dematerialized form, who will be entitled to cast their votes electronically in respect of the 
businesses to be transacted as per the Notice of the AGM. 
 
This is for your information and records. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
For Sofcom Systems Limited 
 
 
Tanvi Jay Rupawala 
Managing Director                                                                                                
DIN: 10698868      
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COMPANY INFORMATION 

 

Board of Directors: 

 

 Mr. Jagdish Ratilal Rupawala (Chairperson, Non-Executive Non-Independent Director) 

(W.e.f. 16th July, 2024) 

 Mr. Karan Jayeshchandra Bhagatwala (Non-Executive Independent Director) 

(W.e.f. 16th July, 2024) 

 Mr. Denish Shashikant Marwadi (Non-Executive Independent Director) 

(W.e.f. 16th July, 2024) 

 Mr. Jitendrabhai Kansariwala (Non-Executive Independent Director) 

(W.e.f. 16th July, 2024) 

 Ms. Tanvi Jay Rupawala (Non-Executive Independent Director) 

(W.e.f. 16th July 2024 to 30th April 2025) 

 Ms. Tanvi Jay Rupawala (Managing Director & CFO) 

(W.e.f. 1st May, 2025) 

 Mr. Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah (Non-Executive Non-Independent Director) 

(From 07th October 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 Mrs. Alkaben Rajendra Mehta (Non-Executive Independent Director) 

(W.e.f. 07th October 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 Mrs. Priti Apurvbhai Shah (Managing Director, Chairperson & CFO) 

(W.e.f. 07th October 2023 to 30th April 2025) 

 

Company Secretary: 

 

 Ms. Dharaben Jagdishbhai Patel  

(W.e.f 02nd October 2023) 

 

Committees of Board of Directors: 

 

Audit Committee 

 Karan Jayeshchandra Bhagatwala – Chairperson (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 

 Denish Shashikant Marwadi – Member (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 

 Jitendra Kansariwala Thakordass – Member (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 

 Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah – Member (From 07th October 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 Priti Apurvbhai Shah – Member (W.e.f. 22nd December 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 Alkaben Rajendra Mehta - Chairperson - (W.e.f. 20th July 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

  

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 Karan Jayeshchandra Bhagatwala – Chairperson (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 

 Denish Shashikant Marwadi – Member (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 
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 Jagdish Ratilal Rupawala- Member (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 

 Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah – Member (From 07th October 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 Priti Apurvbhai Shah – Member (W.e.f. 24th December 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 Alkaben Rajendra Mehta - Chairperson - (W.e.f. 20th July 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 Karan Jayeshchandra Bhagatwala – Chairperson (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 

 Denish Shashikant Marwadi – Member (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 

 Jitendra Kansariwala Thakordass – Member (W.e.f. 16th July 2024) 

 Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah – Member (From 07th October 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 Priti Apurvbhai Shah – Member (W.e.f. 23rd December 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 Alkaben Rajendra Mehta - Chairperson - (W.e.f. 20th July 2023 to 16th July 2024) 

 

Auditors: 

 

Statutory Auditors 

 

M/s S.D. Mehta & Co. 

Chartered Accountants, 

1601, 16th Floor Himalaya Business Center, B/H 

BRTS Bus Stand, Nr. RTO Circle, 132 ft Ring Road 

Ahmedabad-380027 

(W.e.f  06th February 2024 to 14th August, 2025)  

 

Secretarial Auditor:  

 

M/s Deepti & Associates 

Practicing Company Secretary 

C-101, Naraina Vihar,  

New Delhi – 110028 

 

Registered Office:  

 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel Mohar Apartment, 

C-Scheme, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302001 

CIN: L72200RJ1995PLC010192 

 

Registrar & Transfer Agent 

 

MUFG Intime India Private. Limited,  

C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, 

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-400083, Maharashtra 

Phone No.: +91 2249186000 

E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@in.mpms.mufg.com 
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BOARD’S REPORT 

 

Dear Shareholders, 

 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 30th Annual Report along with the Audited Financial 

Statements of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 (FY 2024-25).  

  

Financial Performance: 

 

The Audited Financial Statements of your Company as on March 31, 2025, are prepared in 

accordance with the relevant applicable Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) and Regulation 33 

of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“Act”). 

 

The summarized financial highlights are depicted below: 

               (Rs. in Lakhs.) 

Particulars 
Standalone Consolidated 

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 

Revenue from operations 801.60 35.75 828.21 

Other Income 1.21 - 1.21 

Total Income 802.81 35.75 829.42 

Total Expenditure 731.54 12.19 757.75 

Profit before tax 71.27 23.57 71.67 

Less: Tax expense (6.13) 6.11 (6.13) 

Profit for the year (PAT) 77.40 17.46 77.80 

 

Financial Highlights: 

The total income of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 was Rs. 8,02,81,000/- as against 

the total income of Rs. 35,75,000/- for the previous year ended March 31, 2024. 

 

The total Consolidated income of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 was Rs. 

8,29,42,000/-. 

 

The Company has earned a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 77,40,000/- for the year under review as 

compared to Net Profit of Rs. 17,46,000/- in the previous year. 

 

The Company has reported a consolidated net profit after tax of Rs. 77,80,000/- for the financial year 

2024-25. 
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Dividend:  

During the period under review, the Board of Directors foresee a reasonable use of excess cashflow, 

and profits generated, and thus they do not recommend any dividend on Equity Share Capital for the 

financial year 2024-25. 

 

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF): 

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Act, there is no amount of Dividend 

remaining unclaimed/unpaid for a period of 7 (seven) years and/or unclaimed Equity Shares which are 

required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 

 

Credit Rating: 

As the company has not issued any debt instruments, there is no requirement to obtain a credit rating 

for the financial year 2024-25. 

 

Amount transferred to Reserve: 

During the year, the Company has Transferred Rs. 77,40,000/- in reserve. The profit earned during the 

year has been carried to the balance sheet of the Company. 

 

For complete details on movement in Reserves and Surplus during the financial year ended March 31, 

2025, please refer to the Statement of Changes in Equity included in the Standalone and Consolidated 

financial statements. 

 

Dividend Distribution Policy 

As the company is not among the top 1,000 listed entities based on market capitalization, the 

obligation to establish a Dividend Distribution Policy is not applicable. 

 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

 

There has been no change in the objects of the Company. Business is being conducted as per the 

objectives described in the Memorandum of Association of the Company. There has been no material 

change in the line or nature of business that the Company is operating in. 

 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

 

Authorized Capital 

The authorized share capital of the company at the end of the financial year is Rs. 26,50,00,000/- 

divided into 2,65,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each. 

  

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital  

The present Issue, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital of the Company is Rs. 24,68,06,700/- divided into 

2,46,80,670 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:  

 

Constitution of Board: 

The Constitution of the Board of Directors and other disclosure related to the Board of Directors are 

given in the Report on Corporate Governance. 

 

Disclosure by Directors 

The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1) i.e. in Form MBP 

1, intimation under Section 164(2) i.e. in Form DIR 8 and declaration as to compliance with the Code 

of Conduct of the Company. None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed 

as Director as specified in Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Board Meeting 

Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once in 120 days, inter-alia, to review the quarterly 

results of the Company. Additional Board meetings are convened, as and when required, to discuss 

and decide on various business policies, strategies and other businesses. The Board meetings are 

generally held at the registered office of the Company. 

  

During the year under review, Board of Directors of the Company met 11(Eleven) times, viz 29th 

April, 2024, 16th July, 2024, 18th July, 2024, 24th July, 2024, 14th August, 2024, 30th August, 2024, 

25th September, 2024, 14th November, 2024, 22nd November, 2024, 14th February, 2025 and 24th 

March, 2025.The details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and Annual General 

Meeting are given in the Report on Corporate Governance. 

 

Independent Directors 

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Listing 

Regulations, the Company has Five Non-Executive Independent Directors as on March 31st 2025. In 

the opinion of the Board of Directors, all Five Independent Directors of the Company meet all the 

criteria mandated by Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under Listing 

Regulations and they are Independent of Management. 

 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 26th March 2025 to review the performance 

of Non-Independent Directors and Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company 

including assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between Company 

management and Board that is necessary for the board of directors to effectively and reasonably 

perform their duties.  

 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and Code for Independent Director 

are incorporated on the website of the Company at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 

 

The Company has received a declaration from the Independent Directors of the Company under 

Section 149(7) of Companies Act, 2013 and 16(1) (b) of Listing Regulations confirming that they 

http://sofcomsystemslimited.com/
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meet criteria of Independence as per relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for financial year 

2024-25. The Board of Directors of the Company has taken on record the said declarations and 

confirmation as submitted by the Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the 

veracity of the same. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfill the conditions for re-appointment as 

Independent Directors and are independent of the Management.  

 

Following Independent Directors have resigned during F.Y 2024-25: 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Name Designation 

Date of 

Resignation 

1 Mrs. Alkaben Rajendra Mehta 
Non – Executive - 

Independent Director 
July 16th 2024 

 

Key Managerial Personnel 

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 2(51) and Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

Company had appointed Mrs. Priti Apurvbhai Shah as the Managing Director and Chief Financial 

Officer with effect from October 7, 2023. However, Mrs. Shah has tendered her resignation from the 

said positions, which has been accepted by the Board, effective April 30, 2025.  

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has 

appointed Ms. Tanvi Jay Rupawala as a Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the 

Company. (W.e.f. 01st May 2025). 

 

The Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Dharaben Jagdishbhai Patel as Company Secretary and 

Compliance officer of the Company (w.e.f.  02nd October 2023).  

 

Performance Evaluation 

In terms of the requirement of the Act and the Listing Regulations, an annual performance evaluation 

of the Board is undertaken where the Board formally assesses its own performance with the aim to 

improve the effectiveness of the Board and the Committees. During the year under review, the Board 

has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors, as well as 

the evaluation of the working of its committees. The exercise was led by the Chairman of the NRC 

along with the Chairman of Board. 

 

The NRC has defined the evaluation criteria, procedure and time schedule for the Performance 

Evaluation process for the Board, its Committees and Directors. The criteria for Evaluation of Board, 

Individual Directors and Committees is included in Report on Corporate Governance which is the part 

of this report. 
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:  

  

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their 

knowledge and ability, confirm that: 

a) In preparation of annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable accounting 

standards have been followed and that no material departures have been made from the same; 

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the 

Company for that year; 

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets 

of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024 on going 

concern basis. 

e) The Directors had laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 

that such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 

 

There are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows: 

 

1. Audit Committee 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

3. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee 

 

Details of all the Committees along with their composition and meetings held during the year are 

provided in the “Report on Corporate Governance”, a part of this Annual Report. 

 

Vigil Mechanism 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about 

unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethic 

policy. The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of 

director(s)/Employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The details of establishment of such 

mechanism have been disclosed in the Board’s Report. Further, the Policy on Vigil Mechanism is 

available on the website of the Company at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 
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Policy on Director’s Appointment and Remuneration 

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has framed the 

policy for selection and appointment of Directors including determining qualifications and 

independence of a Director, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and their 

remuneration as part of its charter and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

 

Pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration policy of 

the Company which lays down the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive 

attributes and independence for appointment of Directors and policies of the Company relating to 

remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees is available on the Company’s website at 

https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/. There has been no change in the policy during the year. 

We affirm that the remuneration paid to Directors, KMP, Senior Management Personnel and other 

employees is in accordance with the remuneration policy of the Company. 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

 

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197 (12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of this Report as Annexure - A. 

 

The statement containing employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the particulars of employees 

as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided in a separate annexure forming part 

of this report. Further, the report and the accounts are being sent to members excluding this annexure. 

In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the said annexure will be for inspection. Any shareholder 

interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to Company Secretary. 

 

ACQUISITIONS, DIVESTMENTS, INVESTMENTS AND MERGERS: 

 

On November 22, 2024, the Company acquired 96.39% equity shares of M/s Avian Consultancy 

Services Private Limited (“ACSPL”) through a share swap arrangement, pursuant to which ACSPL 

has become a subsidiary of the Company. 

 

INFORMATION ON SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES: 

 

As on March 31, 2025, your Company had 1 Subsidiary Company. In accordance with Section 129, 

134 and 136 of the Act read with rules made thereunder and Regulation 33 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations, your Company has prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company and a 

separate statement containing the salient features of financial statement of subsidiaries, joint ventures 

and associates in Form AOC-1 is attached as ‘Annexure I’.  
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In accordance with Section 136 of the Act, the audited financial statements, including consolidated 

financial statements and related information of your Company and audited accounts of its subsidiary, 

are available on website of your Company at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/. 

 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:  

 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from Shareholders and Public falling within the ambit of 

Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. There were no deposits, which 

were claimed and remained unpaid by the Company as on March 31, 2025. 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS: 

 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended on March 

31, 2025. 

 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

 

The Extract of Annual Return of the company as on March 31, 2025 is available on the company's 

website and can be accessed at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 

 

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

 

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for review and approval. Prior 

approval is obtained for Related Party Transactions on a quarterly basis for transactions which are of 

repetitive nature and/or entered in the Ordinary Course of Business and are at Arm’s Length. All 

Related Party Transactions are subjected to independent review by a reputed accounting firm to 

establish compliance with the requirements of Related Party Transactions under the Companies Act, 

2013, and Listing Regulations. There was no contracts, arrangements or transactions which was 

executed not in ordinary course of business and/or at arm’s length basis. Further, there were no related 

party transactions with the Company’s Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives, which 

could have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. 

 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length 

basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no any materially significant related 

party transactions i.e. transactions exceeding 10% of the annual consolidated turnover as per the last 

audited financial statement made by the Company which may have a potential conflict with the 

interest of the Company at large and thus disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. The Board has 

formulated Policy on Related Party Transactions. 

 

Members may refer to the notes to the accounts for details of related party transactions entered as per 

Indian Accounting Standard – 24. The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the 
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recommendation of the Audit Committee, adopted a policy to regulate transactions Company and its 

Related Parties, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Rules 

there under and the SEBI LODR Regulations. 

  

In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, your Company 

has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions. The Policy on Materiality of and dealing with 

Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website 

https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/. The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, approval and 

disclosure processes are in place for all transactions between the Company and Related Parties. 

  

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

  

Internal control systems and procedures in the Company are commensurate with the size and the 

nature of Company’s business and are regularly reviewed and updated by incorporating changes in 

regulatory provisions in order to safeguard the assets and to ensure reliability of financial reporting. 

 

 

 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby informed that during the period from the end of the 

financial year, i.e., March 31, 2025, till the date of this Report, there have been no material changes 

and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, except as stated below: 
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On November 22, 2024, the Company acquired 96.39% equity shares of M/s Avian Consultancy 

Services Private Limited (“ACSPL”) through a share swap arrangement, pursuant to which ACSPL 

has become a subsidiary of the Company. 

 

Save and except the above, there have been no other material changes or commitments which may 

affect the financial position of the Company during the stated period. 

 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE: 

  

To foster a safe, respectful, and inclusive work environment, our Company is committed to preventing 

any form of sexual harassment at the workplace. Although the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of 

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 do not mandatorily apply to 

us due to our workforce size being fewer than ten employees, we uphold the spirit of the law and 

adhere to high standards of workplace ethics. 

 

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has received nil complaints on sexual harassment. 

 

MATERNITY BENEFITS 

 

The Board of Directors acknowledges the significance of maternity benefits in promoting a 

supportive, equitable, and inclusive workplace culture. While the Company may not fall within the 

mandatory applicability criteria of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, we remain firmly committed to 

the well-being of our employees. 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

 

The Company is not covered under purview of the provisions of Section 135 read with the Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and hence the details in respect of development 

and implementation of CSR by the Company are not included in this report.  

 

RISK MANAGEMENT: 

 

The Company has laid down the procedure to inform the Board about the risk assessment and 

minimization procedures. These procedures are reviewed by the Board annually to ensure that there is 

timely identification and assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and mechanisms for their 

proper and timely monitoring and reporting. 

 

The Management considers the following before concluding any material decision: 

 

a) various elements of risk which, in the opinion of the Board, may threaten the existence of the 

company and  

b) strategy to mitigate such risks. 
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ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

 

A. Conservation of energy – 

i.) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Company ensures that the operations are 

conducted in the manner whereby optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy 

is achieved. 

ii.) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: No alternate source 

has been adopted. 

iii.) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: No specific investment has been 

made in reduction in energy consumption. 

 

B. Technology absorption – 

i.) The effort made towards technology absorption: Not Applicable. 

ii.) The benefit derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or 

import substitution: Not Applicable 

iii.) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year) - 

a. The details of technology imported: Nil. 

b. The year of import: Not Applicable. 

c. Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable. 

d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: 

Not Applicable. 

iv.) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil 

 

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Expenditure: 

i.) Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil 

ii.) Details of Foreign Exchange Expenditure: Nil 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 

Your Company strives to incorporate the appropriate standards for corporate governance. As 

stipulated in Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, Report on Corporate Governance and Certificate of the Practicing Company Secretary with 

regards to compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to the Board’s Report 

as Annexure – B & Annexure – C. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Schedule 

V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is presented in a 

separate section forming part of this Annual Report. 

 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT: 

 

The Company has appointed M/s. Deepti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct the 

secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2024-25, as required under Section 204 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2024-

25 is annexed to this report as an Annexure – D. 

 

The Company has received certificate dated September 1, 2025, from M/s. Deepti & Associates, 

Practicing Company Secretary, confirming that none of the Directors of the Company have been 

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of companies by the 

SEBI/Ministry of Corporate of Affairs or any such authority and Annual Secretarial Compliance 

Report dated May 28, 2025 for the FY 2024-25. Both Certificates are annexed to this report as an 

Annexure – E & Annexure – F. 

 

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT: 

 

M/s S.D. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 137193W), were 

appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company and have audited the financial statements for the 

Financial Year 2024-25. The Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements forms an integral part of 

this Annual Report. 

 

Subsequent to the completion of the audit for the Financial Year 2024-25, M/s S.D. Mehta & Co., 

Chartered Accountants, tendered their resignation as Statutory Auditors of the Company with effect 
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from August 14, 2025, citing reasons as detailed in their resignation letter and as disclosed in the 

announcement dated August 14, 2025. 

 

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL: 

 

The Company has appointed M/s. Tamakuwala & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN No.: 114137W), 

as its Internal Auditors for the Financial Year 2024-25. They will be responsible for evaluating and 

improving the Company's internal audit, controls, systems, and processes. The Company has 

implemented adequate internal financial controls commensurate with its size, scale, and complexity of 

operations, ensuring the accuracy and reliability of financial reporting 

 

REPORTING OF FRAUD: 

 

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

DATA PRIVACY, DATA PROTECTION AND CYBER SECURITY 

 

The Company is committed to upholding the highest standards of data privacy and protection. In light 

of the increasing reliance on digital infrastructure, the Company has implemented comprehensive 

cyber security and data protection policies, aligned with industry best practices and the evolving 

regulatory framework, including provisions under the Information Technology Act, 2000, and 

applicable data protection regulations. 

 

The Company continues to invest in digital infrastructure to ensure robust protection of stakeholder 

information and business continuity. 

 

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORD: 

 

Since the company is not falling under prescribed class of Companies, our Company is not required to 

maintain cost record. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD 1 AND 

SECRETARIAL STANDARD 2: 

 

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e., SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of 

Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly complied by your Company. 

 

GENERAL DISCLOSURE: 

 

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed in 

section 134 (3) of the Act and Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable 

provisions of the act and listing regulations, to the extent the transactions took place on those items 

during the year. Your directors further state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the 

following items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review or they are 

not applicable to the Company; 

 

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act; 
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(ii) Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; 

(iii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme 

save and ESOS; 

(iv) There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial Statement; 

(v) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which 

impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future; 

(vi) There was no failure to implement any Corporate Action during the year. 

(vii) The securities of the Company were not suspended from trading anytime during the year. 

(viii) To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no proceedings initiated/pending against 

the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 which can have a material 

impact on the business of the Company. 

(ix) There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 

Company that have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial 

statements relate and the date of this report. 

(x) There were no instances where your Company required the valuation for one time settlement or 

while taking the loan from the Banks or Financial institutions. 

 

APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

 

Your director’s wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contributions made 

by the employees at all levels through their dedication, hard work and commitment during the year 

under review. 

 

The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-operation your Company has been 

receiving from its suppliers, distributors, retailers, business partners and others associated with it as its 

trading partners. Your Company looks upon them as partners in its progress and has shared with them 

the rewards of growth. It will be your Company’s Endeavour to build and nurture strong links with 

the trade based on mutuality of benefits, respect for and co-operation with each other, consistent with 

consumer interests. 

 

Your directors also take this opportunity to thank all Shareholders, Clients, Vendors, Banks, 

Government and Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchanges, for their continued support. 

 

Registered office: 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

SOFCOM SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L72200RJ1995PLC010192 

 

 

Sd/-                                        Sd/-   

Date: September 05, 2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala 

Managing Director               

         DIN: 10698868 

Denish Shashikant Marwadi 

Director 

DIN: 10699241 
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Annexure I 

 

Form AOC-1 

 

(Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Particulars Details 

1 Name of the subsidiary Avian Consultancy Services Private 

Limited 

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if 

different from the holding company’s reporting 

period 

Same as Holding Company 

3 The date since when 

subsidiary was acquired 

November 22, 2024 

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the 

last date of the relevant financial year in the case of 

foreign subsidiaries 

NA 

5 Share capital 1,00,000 

6 Reserves & surplus (2,07,860) 

7 Total assets 31,55,900 

8 Total Liabilities 32,63,760 

9 Investments No Investments 

10 Turnover 26,60,500 

11 Profit before taxation 39,718 

12 Provision for taxation (Current) NA 

13 Profit after taxation 39,718 

14 Proposed Dividend NA 

15 Extent of shareholding 96.39 % 
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Part B Associates and Joint Ventures 

 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate 

Companies and Joint Ventures 

 

Sr. No. Name of Associates or Joint Ventures 

 NA 
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Annexure – A 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required  

Under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under. 

 

A. Information as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

 

a) The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees for the 

financial year and the Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial 

Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial 

year: 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Name Designation 

Nature of 

Payment 
 

 

Amount 

Paid 

 

 

Ratio against 

median employee’s 

remuneration 

 

Percentage 

Increase 

 

 

1 Mrs. 

Dharaben 

Jagdishbhai 

Patel 

(Appointed 

w.e.f. 2nd 

October, 

2023) 

Company 

Secretary 

Salary 

 

2,42,000 - 1344% 

 

b) The percentage decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 

 

There is no decrease in the median remuneration of employees during the financial year. Instead, 

the median remuneration has increased by 1344% compared to the previous financial year. 

 

c) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 1 Employee as on March 

31, 2025. 

 

d) Average percentiles decrease already made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 
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increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are 

any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 

 

The 1344% increase was made in salary of employees whereas no any movement in the remuneration 

of Executive Directors compared with last financial year. Further, there were no exceptional 

circumstances in which the salary executive Directors was increased.  
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Annexure - B 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Corporate Governance ensures fairness, transparency and integrity of the management. Corporate 

Governance is a way of life, rather than a mere legal compulsion. It further inspires and strengthens 

investor’s confidence and commitment to the Company. Any good Corporate Governance provides an 

appropriate framework for the Board, its committees and senior management, to carry out the 

objectives that are in the interest of the Company and the stakeholders. 

 

The Company maintains the highest levels of transparency, accountability and good management 

practices through the adoption and monitoring of corporate strategies, goals and procedures to comply 

with its legal and ethical responsibilities. 

 

We believe that sound Corporate Governance is critical to enhancing and retaining investor trust. 

Accordingly, we always seek to ensure that we attain our performance goals with integrity. Our Board 

exercises its fiduciary responsibilities in the widest sense of the term. 

 

In compliance with the disclosure requirements as mentioned in Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details are set out in this report. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

The “Board”, being the trustee of the Company, responsible for the establishment of cultural, ethical 

and accountable growth of the Company, is constituted with a high level of integrated, knowledgeable 

and committed professionals. The Board provides strategic guidance and independent views to the 

Company’s senior management while discharging its fiduciary responsibilities. 

  

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD 

 

The Company has a balanced board with optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive 

Directors, including independent Directors, which plays a crucial role in Board processes and 

provides independent judgment on issues of strategy and performance. As on 31st March, 2025, Board 

comprises of 6 (Six) Directors out of which 1(One) Directors is Executive Director, 1 (One) Director 

is Non-Executive Non-Independent Director and remaining 3 (Three) is Non-Executive Independent 

Director.  

 

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations as amended from time to time. The maximum tenure of the Independent Directors 

is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013. All Independent Directors have confirmed that they 

meet the criteria as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations as amended 
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from time to time and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The present strength of the Board 

reflects judicious mix of professionalism, competence and sound knowledge which enables the Board 

to provide effective leadership to the Company. 

 

None of the Directors is a director in more than ten Public Limited Companies. Further, none of the 

Directors on the Company’s Board is a member of more than ten Committees and Chairman of more 

than five Committees (Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship 

Committee) across all the companies in which he/she is a director. All the Directors have made 

necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions held by them in other companies and do not 

hold the office of Director in more than ten public companies as on 31st March, 2025. None of the 

Director of the Company is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any Listed Company and is holding 

position of Independent Director in more than three Listed Company and none of the Director of the 

Company is holding position as Independent Director in more than seven Listed Company. None of 

the Directors is Independent Director in more than seven listed companies. 

 

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations. 

 

As at 31st March, 2025, the Board comprised following Directors; 

 

Name of 

Director 

Category 

Cum 

Designatio

n 

Date of 

Appointme

nt in 

present role 

Directors 

hip in 

other 

Listed 

Companie

s 

excluding 

our 

Company 

^Membership of 

Committee in other 

company 

No. of 

Share

s held 

as on 

Marc

h 31, 

2025 

Inter-se 

Relation 

between 

Director

s 

in which 

Director 

is 

Member

s 

in which 

Director 

is 

Chairma

n 

Priti 

Apurvbhai 

Shah  

Managing 

Director  

& 

Chairperso

n 

07th October, 

2023 

0 0 0 - No 

Relation 

Tanvi Jay 

Rupawala 

Non-

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

16th July 

2024 

0 0 0 - No 

Relation 

Jitendra bhai 

Kansariwala 

Non‐ 

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

16th July 

2024 

0 0 0 - No 

Relation 
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Karan 

Jayeshchandr

a Bhagatwala 

Non‐ 

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

16th July 

2024 

0 0 0 180 

Equity 

Shares 

No 

Relation 

Denish 

Shashikant 

Marwadi 

Non‐ 

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

16th July 

2024 

0 0 0 - No 

Relation 

Jagdish 

Ratilal 

Rupawala 

Non-

Executive - 

Non 

Independent 

Director 

16th July 

2024 

0 0 0 - No 

relation 

^ Committee includes Audit Committee and Stake holders’ Grievances Committee across all Public 

Companies excluding our Company. 

~ excluding Section 8 Company, Struck off Company, Amalgamated Company and LLPs. 

 

None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed as Director as specified in 

Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

BOARD MEETING 

Regular meetings of the Board are held to review the quarterly results of the Company. Additional 

Board meetings are convened, as and when required, to discuss and decide on various business 

policies, strategies and other businesses. The Board meetings are generally held at registered office of 

the Company. 

 

During the year under review, Board of Directors of the Company met 11(Eleven) times, viz 29th 

April, 2024, 16th July, 2024, 18th July, 2024, 24th July, 2024, 14th August, 2024, 30th August, 2024, 

25th September, 2024, 14th November, 2024, 22nd November, 2024, 14th February, 2025 and 24th 

March, 2025 

 

The details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and Annual General Meeting are 

given below;  

 

Name of Director Number of Board 

Meetings held during 

their tenure in the F.Y. 

2024-25 

Number of Board 

Meetings attended 

during F.Y. 2024-25 

Whether attended 

last AGM held on 

23.09.2024 

Priti Apurvbhai Shah  11 11 YES 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala 9 9 YES 

Jitendrabhai Kansariwala 9 9 YES 
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Karan Jayeshchandra 

Bhagatwala 

9 9 YES 

Denish Shashikant 

Marwadi 

9 9 YES 

Jagdish Ratilal Rupawala 9 9 YES 

Alka Rajendra Mehta 1 1 NA 

Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah 1 1 NA 

 

During the year, the Board of Directors accepted all recommendations of the Committees of the 

Board, which were statutory in nature and required to be recommended by the Committee and 

approved by the Board of Directors. Hence, the Company is in compliance of condition of clause 

10(j) of schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations.  

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Listing 

Regulations, the Company has Five Non-Promoter Non-Executive Independent Directors as on report 

date. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all Five Independent Directors of the Company meet all 

the criteria mandated by Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and 

Listing Regulations and they are Independent of Management. 

 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 26th March, 2025 to review the performance 

of Non-Independent Directors and Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company 

including assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between Company 

management and Board that is necessary for the board of directors to effectively and reasonably 

perform their duties.  

 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and Code for Independent Director 

are incorporated on the website of the Company at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 

 

The Company has received a declaration from the Independent Directors of the Company under 

Section 149(7) of Companies Act, 2013 and 16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations confirming that they meet 

criteria of Independence as per relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for financial year 2024-

25. The Board of Directors of the Company has taken on record the said declarations and 

confirmation as submitted by the Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the 

veracity of the same. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfill the conditions for re-appointment as 

Independent Directors and are independent of the Management. 

 

Following Independent Directors have resigned during the year: 
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Sr. 

No. 
Name Designation 

Date of 

Resignation 

1 Mrs. Alkaben Rajendra Mehta 
Non – Executive - 

Independent Director 
July 16th 2024 

 

Detailed reasons for the resignation of the Independent Directors who resigned before the 

expiry of his/her tenure: 

Mrs. Alka Rajendra Mehta (DIN- 03306793), Non-Executive Independent Director resigned from the 

Company with effect from July 16, 2024 before the expiry of her tenure due to Pre-Occupation in 

Other Business Activities. Due confirmation regarding no other material reasons other than those 

mentioned was provided in her resignation letter. 

 

Code of conduct for the Board of Directors and senior management personnel: 

In terms of Regulation 17(5) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has adopted the Code of Conduct for the 

Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The compliance of the said 

code has been affirmed by them annually. The Code of Conduct also includes the duties of 

Independent Directors. A copy of the Code has been put up on the Company’s website and same may 

be accessed at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 

 

A declaration of the Company for compliance with code of conduct is attached with this report. 

 

Familiarization Programmer for Board Members: 

 

The Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, 

their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company 

operates, business model of the Company, etc., through various programmes. The details of such 

familiarization programmes are disclosed on the website of the Company and the web link for the 

same is https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 

 

Skills/expertise/ competencies of Board of Directors: 

The Board of the Company comprises eminent personalities and leaders in their respective fields. 

These members bring in the required skills, competence and expertise to the Board. These Directors 

are nominated based on well-defined selection criteria. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

(‘NRC’) considers, inter alia, key skills, qualifications, expertise and competencies, whilst 

recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment of Director. The Board of Directors 

have, based on the recommendations of the NRC, identified the following core key 

skills/expertise/competencies of Directors as required in the context of business of the Company for 

its effective functioning which are currently possessed by the Board Members of the Company and 

mapped against each of the Directors: 
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Name of 

Director 

Safety and 

Corporate 

Social 

Responsibilit

y 

General 

Manageme

nt and 

Leadership 

Experience 

Human 

Resource and 

Communicatio

n 

Corporat

e 

Strategy 

and 

Strategic 

Planning 

Finance, 

Risk 

Managemen

t, 

Regulatory 

and 

Governance 

Science 

and 

Technolog

y 

including 

IT 

Priti 

Apurvbhai 

Shah 

(Appointed 

w.e.f 07th 

October 

2023 to 30th 

April 2025) 

          - 

Alka 

Rajendra 

Mehta  

(Appointed 

w.e.f 20th  

July 2023 to 

16th July 

2024) 

          - 

Apurvabhai 

Dilipbhai 

Shah 

(Appointed 

w.e.f 07th 

October 

2023 to 16th 

July 2024) 

          - 

Tanvi Jay 

Rupawala 

(Appointed 

w.e.f 16th 

July, 2024) 

          - 

Jitendrabhai 

Kansariwala 

(Appointed 

w.e.f 16th 

    - - -   
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July 2024) 

Karan 

Jayeshchandr

a Bhagatwala 

(Appointed 

w.e.f 16th 

July 2024) 

    - - -   

Denish 

Shashikant 

Marwadi 

Patel 

(Appointed 

w.e.f 16th 

July 2024) 

    - - -   

Jagdish 

Ratilal 

Rupawala 

(Appointed 

w.e.f 16th 

July 2024) 

          - 

 

PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 

The Company has devised a Code of Conduct of Insider Trading Regulations which is applicable to 

all the Designated Persons of the company who are expected to have access to have access to the 

unpublished price sensitive information relating to the company and is available on the website of the 

company i.e. https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ The said code lays down guidelines which advise 

them. 

 

COMMITTEES OF BOARD 

 

The terms of reference of Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. 

Presently the Company has Three (3) committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee, and Stakeholder’s Grievance & Relationship Committee. All the decisions 

pertaining to the constitution of the Committees, appointment of members, and fixing of terms of 

reference for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and 

composition of these committees, including the number of meetings held during the financial year and 

the related attendance, are provided in detailed hereunder. 

 

There were no instances during the financial year 2024-25, wherein the Board had not accepted 

recommendations made by any committee of the Board. 
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A. Audit Committee 

The Company has formed audit committee in line with the provisions Section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations for the purpose of assisting the Board in fulfilling 

its overall responsibilities of monitoring financial reporting processes, reviewing the Company’s 

established systems and processes for internal financial controls, governance and reviewing the 

Company’s statutory and internal audit activities. 

 

Role of Committee:  

1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;  

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

Company;  

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors;  

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon 

before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:  

a) Matters required being included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in 

the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies 

Act, 2013.  

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.  

c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management.  

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.  

e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.  

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions.  

g) Qualifications in the draft audit report.  

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 

board for approval;  

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for 

purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report 

submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 

issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;  

7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 

process;  

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;  

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;  
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10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;  

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;  

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 

internal control systems;  

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 

coverage and frequency of internal audit;  

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;  

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 

there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 

and reporting the matter to the board;  

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;  

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 

holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;  

18. Establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such 

manner as may be prescribed. 

19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the Whole time Finance Director or any other person 

heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, 

experience and background, etc. of the candidate; 

20. Reviewing the Management letters/ letters of Internal Control weaknesses issued by Statutory 

Auditor; 

21. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee; 

22. reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in 

the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is 

lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into 

force of the provision and 

23. The audit committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, the 

scope of audit, including the observations of the auditors and review of financial statement before 

their submission to the Board and may also discuss any related issues with the internal and 

statutory auditors and the management of the Company. 

 

Review of Information by the Committee: 

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted 

by management; 

3. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
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4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;  

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor shall be subject to 

review by the Audit Committee and 

6. statement of deviations: 

(a) Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 

submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1). 

(b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 

document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7). 

7. Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 

process; 

8. Examination of the financial statement and auditors’ report thereon; 

9. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties; 

10. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment; 

11. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; 

12. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

13. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters; 

14. Any other matters as prescribed by law from time to time. 

 

Powers of Committee: 

The Committee- 

1. May call for comments of auditors about internal control system, scope of audit, including 

observations of auditors and review of financial statement before their submission to board; 

2. May discuss any related issues with internal and statutory auditors and management of the 

Company; 

3. To investigate into any matter in relation to above items or referred to it by Board; 

4. To obtain legal or professional advice from external sources and have full access to information 

contained in the records of the Company; 

5. To seek information from any employee; 

6. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary; 

7. Any other power as may be delegated to the Committee by way of operation of law. 

 

Composition of Committee, Meeting and Attendance of each Member at Meetings: 

Audit Committee meeting is generally held one in quarter for the purpose of recommending the 

quarterly / half yearly / yearly financial result and the gap between two meetings did not exceed one 

hundred and twenty days. Additional meeting is held for the purpose of reviewing the specific item 

included in terms of reference of the Committee. During the year under review, Audit Committee met 

6 (Six) times on 20th May, 2024; 16th July, 2024; 24th July, 2024; 14th August, 2024; 14th November, 

2024; 14th February, 2025;  
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The composition of the Audit Committee during the year and the details of meetings attended by its 

members are given below:  

 

 

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee. The Constitution of the 

Audit Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company are invited in the meeting of the Committee wherever 

requires. Chief Financial Officer of the Company is a regular invitee at the Meeting.  

 

Recommendations of Audit Committee have been accepted by the Board wherever/whenever given. 

 

 

 

Name of Members Category 

Designation 

in 

Committee 

Number of meetings during the 

financial year 2024-25 

Held 
Eligible 

to attend 
Attended 

Karan Jayeshchandra 

Bhagatwala 

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th July, 

2024) 

Non-Executive - 

Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 6 5 5 

Denish Shashikant Marwadi 

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th July, 

2024) 

Non-Executive - 

Independent 

Director 

Member 6 5 5 

Jitendrabhai Kansariwala 

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th July, 

2024) 

Non-Executive - 

Independent 

Director 

Member 6 5 5 

Priti Apurvbhai Shah 

(Appointed w.e.f, 22nd 

December,2023 to 16th July 

2024)) 

Executive 

Director 
Member 6 6 6 

Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah 

(Appointed w.e.f, 07th 

October,2023 to 16th July 

2024) 

Non-Executive 

Non -

Independent 

Director 

 

Member 

 

6 

 

1 

 

1 

Alkaben Rajendra Mehta 

(Appointed w.e.f, 20th July, 

2023 Upto 16th July, 2024) 

Non-Executive - 

Independent 

Director 

 

Chairperson 

 

6 

 

1 

 

 

1 
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B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 

The Company has formed Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the provisions 

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations.  

 

Terms of reference: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 

a director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the 

directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of 

directors;  

3. Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors 

their appointment and removal. 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis 

of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

6. Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 

Explanation: Senior Management means personnel who are members of the core management 

team excluding BOD comprising all members of management one level below the executive 

directors, including functional heads. 

7. Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 

8. Other terms of reference as prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share 

Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. 

 

Composition of Committee, Meeting and Attendance of each Member at Meetings: 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting is generally held at least once in a year. 

Additional meetings are held for the purpose of recommending appointment/re-appointment of 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their remuneration. During the year under review, 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 (Two) time viz, 15th April, 2024, 16th July, 2024.    

 

The composition of the Committee during the year and the details of meetings attended by its 

members are given below:  
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Board and Director Evaluation and criteria for evaluation 

 

In terms of the requirement of the Act and the Listing Regulations, an annual performance evaluation 

of the Board is undertaken where the Board formally assesses its own performance with the aim to 

improve the effectiveness of the Board and the Committees. During the year under review, the Board 

has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors, as well as 

the evaluation of the working of its Committees. The exercise was led by the Chairman of the NRC 

along with the Chairman of Board. 

 

The NRC has defined the evaluation criteria, procedure and time schedule for the Performance 

Evaluation process for the Board, its Committees and Directors. The criteria for Evaluation of Board, 

Individual Directors and Committees include, inter alia, the following: 

Name of Members Category 

Designation 

in 

Committee 

Number of meetings during the 

financial year 2024-25 

Held 
Eligible to 

attend 
Attended 

Karan Jayeshchandra 

Bhagatwala 

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th July, 

2024) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 2 1 1 

Denish Shashikant 

Marwadi 

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th July, 

2024) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent 

Director 

Member 2 1 1 

Jitendrabhai Kansariwala 

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th July, 

2024) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent 

Director 

Member 2 1 1 

Priti Apurvbhai Shah 

(Appointed w.e.f, 23rd 

December,2023 Upto 16th 

July, 2024 ) 

 

Executive 

Director 
Member 2 1 1 

Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah 

(Appointed w.e.f, 07th 

October,2023 Upto 16th 

July 2024) 

 

Non-Executive 

Non -

Independent 

Director 

Member 2 1 1 

Alkaben Rajendra Mehta 

(Appointed w.e.f, 20th July, 

2023  Upto 16th July 2024) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 2 1 1 
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Board Evaluation Evaluation of Individual 

Directors 

Committee Evaluation 

 Board Structure - 

qualifications, experience 

and competencies 

 Board Diversity 

 Meetings – regularity, 

frequency, agenda, 

discussion and recording of 

minutes 

 Functions – strategy, 

governance, compliances, 

evaluation of risks, 

stakeholder value and 

responsibility, conflict of 

interest 

 Independence of 

management from the 

Board, access of Board and 

management to each other 

 Professional qualifications 

and experience  

 Knowledge, skills and 

competencies  

 Fulfillment of functions, 

ability to function as a team  

 Attendance  

 Commitment, contribution, 

integrity and independence 

 In addition to the above, the 

Chairman of the Board 

Meetings is also evaluated 

on key aspects of his role, 

including effectiveness of 

leadership and ability to 

steer Meetings, impartiality 

and ability to keep 

shareholders’ interests in 

mind 

 Mandate and 

composition  

 Effectiveness of the 

Committee  

 Structure of the 

Committee  

 Meetings – regularity, 

frequency, agenda, 

discussion and dissent, 

recording of minutes  

 Independence of the 

Committee from the 

Board and contribution 

to decisions of the Board 

 

Remuneration of Directors: 

 

The Company has not entered into any pecuniary relationship or transactions with Non‐Executive 

Directors of the Company. 

 

Further, criteria for making payment, if any, to non‐executive directors are provided under the 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company which is hosted on the website of the 

Company viz; https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/. 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not paid any remuneration to Executive Directors of 

the Company. 

 

The remuneration of the Directors is decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee based 

on the performance of the Company in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

within the limit approved by the Board or Members. 

 

Apart from sitting fees, Non‐Executive Directors do not receive any other consideration except in 

their professional capacity. Further, the Non‐Executive Directors are not paid any sitting fees for 
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attending Board/Committee Meetings during FY 2024-25. Sitting Fees paid to Directors do not 

require the approval of Shareholders and Central Government.  

 

The Company has not entered into / paid any service contracts, notice period, severance fees. Further, 

the Company has not granted any stock options to its directors. 

 

The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board based on 

below criteria: 

  

a. Director’s preparedness prior to the meeting; 

b. Director’s willingness to devote time and effort to understand the Company and its business and a 

readiness to participate in events outside the meeting room, such as site visits; 

c. Director’s ability to remain focused at a governance level in Board/ Committee meetings; 

d. Quality of Director’s contributions at Board/Committee meetings; 

e. Proactive attitude of Directors in development of strategy and risk management of the Company; 

f. Director’s understanding about governance, regulatory, financial, fiduciary and ethical 

requirements of the Board /Committee; 

g. Director’s willingness to refresh his/ her knowledge and skills and up to date with the latest 

developments in areas such as corporate governance framework, financial reporting and the 

industry and market conditions; 

h. Convincing power of the director in presenting his/her views before board; 

i. Maintaining high standard of ethics and integrity. 

Further, the evaluation of the Chairman and the Executive Director was carried out by the 

Independent Directors. The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results. 

 

C. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee 

 

Terms of Reference: 

The Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee (“SRC”) looks into various aspects of interest of 

shareholders. The Committee ensures cordial investor relations, oversees the mechanism for redressal 

of investors’ grievances and specifically looks into various aspects of interest of shareholders. The 

Committee specifically looks into redressing shareholders’/investors’ complaints/ grievances 

pertaining to share transfers/transmission, non-receipts of annual reports, non-receipt of declared 

dividend and other allied complaints. The Committee oversees performance of the Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agents of the Company relating to investor services and recommends measures for 

improvement. The terms of reference of the SRC includes: 

(1) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, 

issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.  

(2) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.  

(3) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.  
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(4) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum 

of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory 

notices by the shareholders of the company. 

 

Composition of Committee, Meetings and Attendance of each Member at Meetings: 

During the year under review, the Stakeholder’s Grievance & Relationship Committee met 5 (Five) 

times viz on 31st May, 2024, 16th July, 2024, 19th July, 2024, 7th October 2024, 18th January, 2025. 

 

The composition of the Committee during the year and the details of meetings attended by its 

members are given below:  

 

 

 

Name of Members Category 
Designation in 

Committee 

Number of meetings during the 

financial year 2024-25 

Held 
Eligible 

to attend 
Attended 

Karan Jayeshchandra 

Bhagatwala  

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th 

July,2024) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 5 4 4 

Denish Shashikant Marwadi 

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th 

July,2024) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent 

Director 

Member 5 4 4 

Jagdish Ratilal Rupawala 

(Appointed w.e.f, 16th 

July,2024) 

Non-Executive 

Non- 

Independent 

Director 

Member 5 4 4 

Priti Apurvbhai Shah 

(Appointed w.e.f, 24th 

December,2023 Upto 16th 

July,2024 ) 

 

Executive 

Director 
Member 5 1 1 

Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah 

(Appointed w.e.f, 07th 

October,2023  Upto 16th 

July,2024) 

 

Non-Executive 

Non -

Independent 

Director 

 

Member 
5 1 1 

Alkaben Rajendra Mehta 

(Appointed w.e.f, 20th July, 

2023  Upto 16th July,2024) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent 

Director 

 

Chairperson 
5 1 1 
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Name and Designation of Compliance Officer 

Mrs. Dharaben Jagdishbhai Patel, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company is 

acting as the Compliance Officer w.e.f October 02, 2023. 

 

Complaint 

Number of complaints outstanding as on April 1, 2024 Nil 

Number of complaints received from the Investors from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 

2025 

Nil 

Number of complaints solved to the satisfaction of the Investors from April 1, 2024 to 

March 31, 2025 

Nil 

Number of complaints pending as on March 31, 2025 Nil 

 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

The company is not required to formulate Corporate Social Responsibility Committee pursuant to 

Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Risk Management Committee 

The company is not required to formulate Risk Management Committee pursuant to Regulation 21(2) 

of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as the company is not 

in the top 1000 listed entities, determined on the basis of market capitalization as at the end of the 

immediate preceding financial year or high value debt listed entity. 

 

SENIOR MANAGEMENT: 

Particulars of senior management including the changes therein since the close of the previous 

financial year are as under. 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars Designation 

1. Mrs. Dharaben Jagdishbhai Patel Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

2. Mrs. Tanvi Jay Rupawala Managing Director and Chief Financial 

Officer (w.e.f May 01, 2025) 

 

There has been Two change in the senior management since the close of the previous financial year. 

Mrs. Priti Apurvbhai Shah resigned from Managing Director and Chief Financial officer, effective 

April 30, 2025. Subsequently, Mrs. Tanvi Jay Rupawala was appointed to the position of Managing 

Director and Chief Financial officer, effective May 1, 2025 
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

 

Annual General Meetings 

 

Financial 

Year 

Date, Day and 

Time 
Location of Meeting 

 

Time 

No. of 

Special 

Resolutions 

passed 

2023-24 

Monday, 

September 23, 

2024 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

12:00 

PM 
5 

2022-23 

Saturday, 

September 30, 

2023 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

03:00 

PM 

 

0 

2021-22 

Wednesday, 

September 28, 

2022 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

03:00 

PM 

 

0 

 

Passing of Special Resolution through Postal Ballot:  

 

During the year there has been no special resolution passed through postal ballot. 

 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

 

a. Financial Results 

 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results are published in widely circulating national and local 

dailies such as “The Indian Express” i.e. in English and “Jaipur Times” and “Pratahkal” in Hindi 

language and are displayed on the website of the Company https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/. 

 

b. Website  

 

The Company's website https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ contains a separate dedicated section 

namely “Investors” where shareholders information is available. The Annual Report of the Company 

is also available on the website of the Company https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not made any presentations to institutional investors 

or to the analysts. Further, the result of the Company has not been displayed any official news 

releases. 
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General Shareholders Information 

 

Date, Time and Venue of 30th Annual General Meeting 

Day and Date: Monday, 29th September 2025 

Time: 03.00 P.M. 

Venue: D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, Rajasthan, 

India, 302001 through VC / OAVM. 

 

Financial Year 

 

12 months period starting from April 1 and ends on March 31 of subsequent year. This being financial 

year 2024-25 was started on April 1, 2024 and ended on March 31, 2025.  

 

Financial Calendar 

 

(Tentative and subject to change for the financial year 2024-25) 

 

Quarter ending Release of Results 

June 30, 2024 August 14, 2024 

September 30, 2024 November 14, 2024 

December 31, 2024 February 14, 2025 

March 31, 2025 May 30, 2025 (Revised: June 20, 2025) 

Annual General Meeting for the year ending 

March 31, 2025 

September 29, 2025 

 

Book closure date 

 

Sunday, September 21, 2025 to Sunday, September 28, 2025 (both days inclusive). 

 

Listing on Stock Exchanges 

 

Bombay Stock Exchange 

P. J. Towers, 

Dalal Street, Fort, 

Mumbai – 400 001 

 

Listing fees for the financial year 2024-25 has been paid to Bombay Stock Exchange. 

 

Stock Code/Symbol 

Bombay Stock Exchange (Scrip Code – 538923) 
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Market Price Data  

The Monthly high/low and the volume of the Company’s shares traded on stock exchanges and the 

Monthly high/ low of the said exchanges are as follows: 

 

Month 

Sofcom Systems Limited 

(Price in) 

BSE Sensex BSE 

High Price Low Price High Price Low Price Volumes 

April, 2024 55.00 41.00 75,124.28 71,816.46 5,06,507 

May, 2024 46.88 29.99 76,009.68 71,866.01 4,88,410 

June, 2024 38.00 28.30 79,671.58 70,234.43 3,85,466 

July, 2024 39.00 33.62 81,908.43 78,971.79 2,44,123 

August, 2024 45.75 37.50 82,637.03 78,295.86 1,03,181 

September, 2024 55.53 36.97 85,978.25 80,895.05 5,45,071 

October, 2024 81.50 56.00 84,648.40 79,137.98 14,90,956 

November, 2024 73.00 61.95 80,569.73 76,802.73 2,07,033 

December, 2024 68.50 55.06 82,317.74 77,560.79 1,28,309 

January, 2025 75.05 61.10 80,072.99 75,267.59 3,73,894 

February, 2025 77.60 59.52 78,735.41 73,141.27 2,34,437 

March, 2025 76.50 51.55 78,741.69 72,633.54 5,13,168 

 

Performance in comparison to broad-based indices viz. BSE Sensex: 
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Registrar and Transfer Agents 

MUFG Intime India Private. Limited,  

C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, 

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-400083, Maharashtra  

Phone No.; +91 2249186000 Email: rnt.helpdesk@in.mpms.mufg.com  

 

Share Transfer System 

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI LODR, as amended, securities can be transferred only in 

dematerialization form w.e.f. 1st April, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or 

transposition of securities. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider 

converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Transfer of shares in electronic form is effected by 

the depositories with no involvement of the Company. 

 

Distribution of shareholding (As on March 31, 2025)    

On the basis of number of shares held: 

No. of Shares 
Shareholders No. of Shares held 

Number % of Total Amount % of Total 

1 5000 1231 91.05 5,61,515 2.32 

5001 10000 50 3.70 3,60,020 1.49 

10001 20000 36 2.66 5,00,746 2.07 

20001 30000 10 0.74 2,42,348 1.00 

30001 40000 5 0.37 1,66,576 0.69 

40001 50000 5 0.37 2,38,585 0.99 

50001 100000 9 0.67 6,53,283 2.70 

100001 Above 6 0.44 2,14,81,047 88.75 

Total 1352 100.00 2,42,04,120 100.00 

 

On the basis of Category of Shareholders: 

No. of Shares 
Number of Shares held 

Number % of Total 

Bodies Corporate – Limited Liability Partnership 460 6.42 

HUF 86,458 0.36 

Non-Resident Indians Non-Repatriation 15,835 0 

Non-Resident Indians 951 0.07 

Other Bodies Corporate 11,79,791 0 

Public 2,29,20,435 94.70 

Trusts 190 0.00 

Total 2,42,04,120 100.00 
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Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity (as on March 31, 2025) 

Mode No. of Shares Percentage 

NSDL 24,28,126 10.03 

CDSL 17,24,749 7.13 

Physical* 2,00,51,245 82.84 

Total 2,42,04,120 100.00 

*The Company allotted 2,00,49,120 equity shares on November 22, 2024. However, as the trading 

approval for these shares was received after March 31, 2025, they were not reflected in the records 

of the depository as of that date. This has been confirmed by our Registrar and Transfer Agent, 

MUFG Intime India Private Limited. 

 

The shares are traded on Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited. For those shareholders who hold 

the shares in physical form may contact Depository Participant/RTA. 

 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments conversion date and likely 

impact on equity 

 

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments till date. 

Hence, there are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments. 

 

Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account / Unclaimed Suspense Account: 

 

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account 

lying at the beginning of the year 

NIL 

Number of shareholders who approached the Company for transfer of shares from 

suspense account during the year 

NIL 

Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the suspense account 

during the year 

NIL 

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account 

lying at the end of the year 

NIL 

 

Disclosure of certain types of agreements binding listed entities: 

 

No agreements are executed which are covered under clause 5A of paragraph A of Part A of Schedule 

III of Listing Regulations and hence disclosure is not required. 

 

Address of Correspondence 

 

Sofcom Systems Limited 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala 

Managing Director & CFO 
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Address: D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, Rajasthan, 

India, 302001 

E-Mail: cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com 

 

For transfer/dematerialization of shares, change of address of members and other queries: 

 

MUFG Intime India Private. Limited,  

C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, 

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-400083, Maharashtra 

 

CREDIT RATINGS AND ANY REVISION THERETO: 

 

The Company has not issued any debt instruments and does not have any fixed deposit programme or 

any scheme or proposal involving mobilization of funds in India or abroad during the financial year 

ended March 31, 2025. The Company has not obtained any credit rating during the year. 

 

DISCLOSURE: 

 

Subsidiary Companies 

 

Following are the Details of Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/Associate Companies. 

 

Name of 

the 

Company 

Corporate Identification 

Number 

Registered 

Office 

Relation with the 

Company 

(Subsidiary/ Joint 

Venture/Associate) 

% of Equity 

Shareholding 

Avian 

Consultancy 

Services 

Private 

Limited 

U72900GJ2011PTC067769 

4/43, Kothigara 

Street, Rander, 

Surat, Gujarat, 

India, 395005 

Subsidiary 

Company 
96.39% 

 

Material Related Party Transaction 

 

During the year 2024-25, there was no transaction which materially significant related party 

transactions which does not have any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large for 

which necessary approval of the Members has been obtained. Further, there was no materially 

significant related party transaction that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company 

at large. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with the related parties set 

out in Notes to Accounts, forming part of the Annual Report. 
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The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the 

Company’s website. The policy is uploaded on the website of the Company at 

https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 

 

MD/ CFO Certification 

 

In terms of Regulation 17(8) read with part B of Schedule II of SEBI LODR Regulations, the 

Certification by MD and CFO has been obtained and the said certification has been placed before the 

Board Members of the Company for perusal. 

 

Risk Management 

 

Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process within the Company. During the year 

under review, the Management reviewed the risk management and minimization procedure adopted 

by the Company covering the business operations of the Company. 

 

Proceeds from public issues, rights issues, preferential issues etc. 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not raised any proceeds from public issue, right issue, 

preferential issues, etc. 

 

Compliances 

 

Except in respect of matters specified in Annexure F, there were neither any instances of non-

compliance by the Company nor there were any penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by 

the Stock Exchange/(s) or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets, 

during the last three years. 

 

Accounting treatment 

 

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards 

referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting policies which are 

consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

 

Whistle Blower 

 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about 

unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethic 

policy. The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of 

director(s)/Employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The details of establishment of such a 
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mechanism has been disclosed in the Board’s Report. Further, the Policy on Vigil Mechanism is 

available on the website of the Company at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ 

 

Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of non-mandatory 

requirements 

 

The Company has complied with the applicable mandatory requirements as specified under 

Regulation 15 of SEBI LODR. The Company has adopted following non-mandatory requirements as 

prescribed under Regulation 27(1) read with Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI LODR. 

 

Shareholders Rights: The quarterly financial results are published in widely circulated dailies and 

also displayed on Company’s website viz https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/ Hence, these are not 

individually sent to the Shareholders. 

 

Modified Opinion(s) in audit report: There is no modified opinion given in the Auditors’ Report on 

Financial Statements. 

 

Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company 

 

Total fees of Rs. 3,00,000/- (Rupees Three Lakh only) for financial year 2024-25, for all services, was 

paid by the Company to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of 

which the statutory auditor is a part. 

 

Disclosure relating to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 

 

The Company has in place an effective mechanism for dealing with complaints relating to sexual 

harassment at workplace. The details relating to the number of complaints received and disposed of 

during the financial year 2024-25 are prescribed under Board’s Report forming part of this Annual 

Report. 

 

Secretarial Compliance Report 

 

SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019 read with Regulation 

24(A) of the Listing Regulations, directed listed entities to conduct Annual Secretarial compliance 

audit from a Practicing Company Secretary of all applicable SEBI Regulations and 

circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said Secretarial Compliance report is in addition to the 

Secretarial Audit Report by Practicing Company Secretaries under Form MR – 3 and is required to be 

submitted to Stock Exchanges within 60 days of the end of the financial year.  
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Accordingly, the Company has engaged the services of M/s Deepti & Associates (CP No. 17546), 

Practicing Company Secretary and Secretarial Auditor of the Company for providing this 

certification. The said compliance report has been submitted by the Company to Exchange. 

 

Compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and 

clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations  

 

Sr. 

No

. 

Particulars 
Regulation 

Number 

Compliance 

status 

(Yes/No/NA

) 

1 
Independent director(s) have been appointed in terms of 

specified criteria of ‘independence’ and/or ‘eligibility’ 
16(1)(b) & 25(6) Yes 

2 Board composition 
17(1), 17(1A) & 

17(1B) 
Yes 

3 Meeting of Board of directors 17(2) Yes 

4 Quorum of Board meeting 17(2A) Yes 

5 Review of Compliance Reports 17(3) Yes 

6 Plans for orderly succession for appointments 17(4) Yes 

7 Code of Conduct 17(5) Yes 

8 Fees/compensation 17(6) Yes 

9 Minimum Information 17(7) Yes 

10 Compliance Certificate 17(8) Yes 

11 Risk Assessment & Management 17(9) Yes 

12 Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors 17(10) Yes 

13 Recommendation of Board 17(11) Yes 

14 Maximum number of directorship 17A Yes 

15 Composition of Audit Committee 18(1) Yes 

16 Meeting of Audit Committee 18(2) Yes 

17 
Role of Audit Committee and information to be reviewed 

by the audit committee 
18(3) Yes 

18 Composition of nomination & remuneration committee 19(1) & (2) Yes 

19 
Quorum of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

meeting 
19(2A) Yes 

20 Meeting of nomination & remuneration committee 19(3A) Yes 

21 Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 19(4) Yes 

22 Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
20(1), 20(2) and 

20(2A) 
Yes 

23 Meeting of stakeholder relationship committee 20(3A) Yes 

24 Role of Stakeholders Relationship Committee 20(4) Yes 
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Sr. 

No

. 

Particulars 
Regulation 

Number 

Compliance 

status 

(Yes/No/NA

) 

25 Composition and role of risk management committee 21(1),(2),(3),(4) NA 

26 Meeting of Risk Management Committee 21(3A) NA 

27 Quorum of Risk Management Committee meeting 21(3B) NA 

28 
Gap between the meetings of the Risk Management 

Committee 
21(3C) NA 

29 Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes 

30 Policy for related party Transaction 
23(1),(1A),(5),(6),

(7) & (8) 
Yes 

31 
Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit Committee for all 

related party transactions 
23(2), (3) NA 

32 Approval for material related party transactions 23(4) NA 

33 
Disclosure of related party transactions on consolidated 

basis 
23(9) Yes 

34 
Composition of Board of Directors of unlisted material 

Subsidiary 
24(1) NA 

35 
Other Corporate Governance requirements with respect to 

subsidiary of listed entity 

24(2),(3),(4),(5) & 

(6) 
No 

36 Alternate Director to Independent Director 25(1) Yes 

37 Maximum Tenure 25(2) Yes 

38 

Appointment, Re-appointment or removal of an 

Independent Director through special resolution or the 

alternate mechanism 

25(2A) Yes 

39 Meeting of independent directors 25(3) & (4) Yes 

40 Familiarization of independent directors 25(7) Yes 

41 Declaration from Independent Director 25(8) & (9) Yes 

42 D & O Insurance for Independent Directors 25(10) NA 

43 
Confirmation with respect to appointment of Independent 

Directors who resigned from the listed entity 
25(11) Yes 

44 Memberships in Committees 26(1) Yes 

45 

Affirmation with compliance to code of conduct from 

members of Board of Directors and Senior management 

personnel 

26(3) Yes 

46 
Policy with respect to Obligations of directors and senior 

management 
26(2) & 26(5) Yes 

47 

Approval of the Board and shareholders for compensation 

or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the 

securities of the listed entity 

26(6) NA 
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Sr. 

No

. 

Particulars 
Regulation 

Number 

Compliance 

status 

(Yes/No/NA

) 

48 Vacancies in respect Key Managerial Personnel 26A(1) & 26A(2) Yes 

 

Registered office: 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

SOFCOM SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L72200RJ1995PLC010192 

 

 

Sd/-                                        Sd/-   

Date: September 5, 2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala 

Managing Director               

         DIN: 10698868 

Denish Shashikant Marwadi 

Director 

DIN: 10699241 
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ANNEXURE C 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para E of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 

To,  

The Members  

Sofcom Systems Limited 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802,  

Sheel Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, 

Jaipur, Rajasthan-302001  

 

We have examined all the relevant records of Sofcom Systems Limited for the purpose of certifying 

compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. We have 

obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of certification. 

 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s 

management. Our examination was limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof 

adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It 

is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on financial statements of the Company. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the 

representations made by the Directors and the management. I certify that the Company has not 

adhered to certain conditions of Corporate Governance as mandated in Chapter IV of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as reported in the company's 

Annual Secretarial Report for FY 2024-25. 

 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

For Deepti & Associates 

Practicing Company Secretaries  

 

SD/-  

Deepti Grover  

Proprietor  

FCS. No. 7654 | C.P.: 17546                                                    Date: September 1, 2025 

FRN: S2016DE438900                                                             Place: New Delhi 

Peer Review No: 698/2022                                                          

UDIN: F007654G001132877 
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MD AND CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

 

I, Mrs. Tanvi Jay Rupawala, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company certify 

that 

 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements including the cash flow statement for the year ended 

31st March, 2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 

or contain statements that might be misleading; 

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with Indian Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

year ended 31st March, 2025 are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company’s code of 

conduct. 

 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 

and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 

financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of 

which we are aware have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have 

been taken to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

 there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year; 

 there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 

 there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 

 

Sd/- 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala              Date: September 05, 2025 

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer                                        Place: Jaipur            

DIN: 10698868                                     
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ANNEXURE D  

FORM NO. MR‐3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014) 

 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Sofcom Systems Limited  

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel Mohar Apartment,  

C-Scheme, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302001 

 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Sofcom Systems Limited (hereinafter called the company). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  

 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit; we hereby 

report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 

on March 31, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 

has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 

subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the 

provisions of: 

 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder (as amended from time to 

time); 

 

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; 

 

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

 

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 
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5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992(‘SEBI Act’): 

 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;  

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018;  

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employees Benefits) Regulations, 

2021; (Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any such benefits during the year under 

review); 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable as the neither Company has existing Debt Securities nor 

have issued any fresh debt securities during the year under review); 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not 

Applicable as the securities of the Company have not been delisted from any Stock Exchange 

during the year under review;  

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not 

applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial year 

under review); 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015.  

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Standards / Clauses / Regulations of the 

following: 

 

• Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of the Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and made 

effective from time to time.  

 

We report that: 

 

During the Audit period under review, the Company has generally complied with all material aspects 

of the applicable provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned 

above, subject to following remarks and observations: 

 

A. Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under 

 

The Company has complied with Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, except 

following: 
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a) There was a delay of 34 days in filing Form MGT-14 in respect of the Board resolution passed 

for the approval of the annual financial statements for the Financial year 2023-24. 

b) There was a delay of 34 days in filing Form AOC-4 (XBRL) with the Registrar of Companies for 

submission of the audited financial statements for the Financial year 2023-24. 

c) There was a delay of 13 days in filing MGT-7 with Register of Companies for Submission of the 

Annual Return for the Financial Year 2023-24. 

d) There was a delay of 363 days in filing DPT-3 with Register of Companies for the Submission 

Return of Deposit for the financial year 2023-24. 

e) None of the Non-Executive Independent Directors are currently registered with the Independent 

Directors Databank, as mandated under Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 

of Directors) Rules, 2014. 

 

B. SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 -  

 

The Company has complied with The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, except following; 

 

a. Regulation 31(1)(b): There was a delay in filing of Shareholding Pattern for the quarter ended on 

31.06.2024, by 12 days. 

 

b. Regulation 44(3): There was a delay in Submission of Voting Result of Annual general meeting  

held on September 23, 2024, by 1 day.  

 

c. Regulation 47: There was Delay in Submission of News Paper publication with regards to 

financial result for the Quarter ended and Year ended March 31, 2025 & half year ended and 

Quarter ended September 30, 2024, by 1 day  

 

d. Regulation 17(1)(b): The Board Does Not Possess the Minimum Number of Independent 

Directors Upto July 16, 2025. 

 

e. Regulation 18(1): Audit Committee Does Not Possess the Minimum Number of Independent 

Directors Upto July 16, 2025. 

 

f. Regulation 19(1): All Members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not non-

executive directors. Which was Rectified on July 16, 2025. 

 

C. SEBI (SAST) REGULATIONS, 2015 

 

The Company has complied with SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2015 
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D. SEBI (PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2015; 

 

The Company has complied with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 except  

 

Pursuant to Regulation 3(5) of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the 

Company has successfully implemented the Structured Digital Database (SDD) software in its 

systems. However, there was a delay in recording certain entries in the SDD, as disclosed in the 

certificates submitted by the Company to the stock exchange.  

 

E. SEBI (DEPOSITORIES AND PARTICIPANTS) REGULATION, 2018 

 

The Company has complied with SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulation, 2018 

 

We further report that: 

 

We have also examined, on test-check basis, the relevant documents, certificates and licenses 

maintained by the Company according to the following laws applicable specifically to the Company: 

 

a) Environmental Protection Act, 1986. 

 

b) Factories Act, 1948. 

 

c) Payment of Gratuity, Payment of Bonus, Payment of Maternity Benefits, Employees Provident 

Funds, Employee State Insurance. 

 

d) Shops and Establishments Legislations. 

 

We further report that: 

 

Based on the review of compliance mechanism established by the Company, the information provided 

by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of the audit, there are 

adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 

Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

 

We further report that: 

 

The compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect Tax laws, 

technicalities of presentation, figures and numbers as per Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 have 

not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to the review by the Statutory 

Auditor(s) and other designated professionals. 
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We further report that: 

 

During the audit period under review, there were no instances of: 

a) Public Issues / Right issue of shares/ debentures/sweat equity/ preference issue etc - except that on 

November 22, 2024, the Company acquired 96.39% equity shares of M/s Avian Consultancy Services 

Private Limited (“ACSPL”) through a preference issue. 

 

b) Redemption / buy-back of securities; 

c) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc; 

d) Foreign technical collaborations. 

 

We further report that: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of executive directors, 

non-executive directors and independent directors including one woman director as on March 31, 

2025. There were some changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under 

review.  

 

Adequate notices were given to all directors for the Board Meetings, including Committees thereof, 

along with agenda and detailed notes on agenda at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting 

and for meaningful participation at the meeting by the directors. The decisions were carried 

unanimously. 

 

I further report that during the period under review, the company has not taken any decisions which 

have major bearing on the Company’s affair in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, 

regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

 

a) During the review period, following changes in the composition of Board of Directors have been 

observed:  

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name Designation Appointment/ 

Resignation 

during the year 

Date of Appointment 

/Resignation 

1 Apurvabhai Dilipbhai 

Shah 

Non-

Executive 

Non-

Independent 

Director 

Resignation July 16, 2024 

2 Jagdish Ratilal 

Rupawala 

Non-

Executive 

Non-

Appointment July 16, 2024 
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Independent 

Director 

3 Karan Jayeshchandra 

Bhagatwala 

Non-

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Appointment July 16, 2024 

4 Jitendrabhai kansariwala Non-

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Appointment July 16, 2024 

5 Denish Shashikant 

Marwadi 

Non-

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Appointment July 16, 2024 

6 Tanvi Jay Rupawala Non-

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Appointment July 16, 2024 

7 Alka Rajendra Mehta Non-

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Resignation July 16, 2024 

8 Apurvabhai Dilipbhai 

Shah 

Non-

Executive 

Non-

Independent 

Director 

Resignation July 16, 2024 

9 Priti Apurvbhai Shah Managing 

Director  

& CFO 

Resignation April 30, 2025 

10 Tanvi Jay Rupawala Managing 

Director  

& CFO 

Appointment May 1, 2025 

 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure – 1 and 

forms an integral part of this report 
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For Deepti & Associates 

Practicing Company Secretary 

 

 

Sd/- 

CS Deepti Grover  

(Proprietor) 

FCS: 7654 CP: 17546 

Peer Review No: 698/2022 

UDIN: F007654G001149828 

                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                               Date: September 03, 2025 

                               Place: New Delhi     
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ANNEXURE - 1 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Sofcom Systems Limited 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel Mohar Apartment, 

C-Scheme, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302001 

 

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  

 

Management’s Responsibility 

 

• It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise 

proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws, standards rules and 

regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 

• Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and procedures followed by 

the Company with respect to secretarial compliances. 

• We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is 

reasonably adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion. 

• We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Account 

of the Company. 

• Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation Letter about the compliance 

of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

Disclaimer 

 

• The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 

the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

For Deepti & Associates 

Company Secretary 

 

 

Sd/- 

CS Deepti Grover 

(Proprietor) 

FCS:7654 CP:17546 

Peer Review No: 698/2022 

UDIN: F007654G001149828 

                      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                           Date: September 03, 2025  

                           Place: New Delhi 
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ANNEXURE E 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

To, 

The Members of  

Sofcom Systems Limited 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802  

Sheel Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme,  

Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302001 

 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Directors of Sofcom Systems Limited, having CIN: L72200RJ1995PLC010192 and having registered 

office at D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme,  Jaipur, Rajasthan, 

India, 302001 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the 

purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C 

Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including 

Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary 

and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the 

Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 

2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 

companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(MCA), or any such other Statutory Authority. 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director Designation DIN Date of 

appointment in 

Company 

1 Tanvi Jay Rupawala Non-Executive - 

Independent Director 

10698868 16-07-2024 

 

2 Jitendrabhai Kansariwala Non-Executive - 

Independent Director 

10698894 16-07-2024 

 

3 Jagdish Ratilal Rupawala Non-Executive – Non-

Independent Director 

10698978 16-07-2024 

 

4 Karan Jayeshchandra 

Bhagatwala 

Non-Executive - 

Independent Director 

10699210 16-07-2024 

 

5 Denish Shashikant Marwadi Non-Executive - 10699241 16-07-2024 
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Independent Director  

6 Alkaben Rajendra Mehta Executive Director, 

Managing Director and 

Chairperson 

09282921 20-07-2023 

(Resigned w.e.f. 

16-07-2024) 

7 Apurvabhai Dilipbhai Shah Non-Executive - Non-

Independent Director 

07076724 07-10-2023 

(Resigned w.e.f. 

16-07-2024) 

8 Priti Apurvbhai Shah Managing Director 07165786 07-10-2023 

(Resigned w.e.f. 

30-04-2025) 

9 Tanvi Jay Rupawala Managing Director 10698868 01-05-2025 

  

Furthermore, I confirm that none of the Non-Executive Independent Directors are currently registered 

with the Independent Directors Databank, as mandated under Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 

 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based 

on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

 

For Deepti & Associates  

Practicing Company Secretaries  

 

 

Sd/- 

Deepti Grover  

Proprietor  

FCS. No. 7654 | C.P.: 17546  

FRN: S2016DE438900                                                                       Date: September 1, 2025     

Peer Review No: 698/2022                                                                 Place: New Delhi 

UDIN: F007654G001132734                                                                                             
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ANNEXURE F 

 

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 

[Pursuant Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 

The Members, 

Sofcom Systems Limited 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel Mohar Apartment, 

C-Scheme, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302001 

 

We have conducted the review of the compliance of the applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Sofcom Systems Limited having its Registered Office at D-

36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 

302001. Secretarial Review was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on our verification of the listed entity’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the listed entity and also the information provided by the listed entity, 

its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Review, we hereby 

report that in our opinion, the listed entity has, during the review period covering the financial year 

ended on March 31, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 

listed entity has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

We have examined: 

a) all the documents and records made available to me and explanation provided by Sofcom 

Systems Limited ("the Listed entity"), 

b) the filings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,  

c) website of the listed entity,  

d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this 

certification; 

 

For the year ended March 31, 2025 ("Review Period") in respect of compliance with the provisions 

of:  

 

a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act") and the Regulations, 

circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and  

b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"), rules made thereunder and the 

Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India ("SEBI");  
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The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have 

been examined, include: - 

 

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; 

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations,2018;  

c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;  

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not 

Applicable as no securities were bought back during the term under review 

e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2021; 

Not Applicable as no such scheme was introduced for Employees 

f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

Not Applicable as no Debt securities are listed or issued by the Company 

g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable as no such preference shares are listed or issued by the 

Company 

h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

j) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not 

applicable for the review period 

k) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2011;  

 

And based on the above examination and confirmation received from management of the Company as 

and wherever required, I hereby report that, during the Review Period the compliance status of the 

listed entity is appended as below: 

 

a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 

guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below (Table a): - 
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S

r  

.   

N

0

. 

  

  

Complianc

e  

Requirem

ent   

(Regulatio

ns/ 

circulars/ 

guidelines  

   including  

specific 

clause)  

  

Regulatio

ns/ 

Circular   

No.  

  

Deviatio

ns  

  

Acti

on  

Take

n by  

  

Type  

  of  

Action 

  

(Adviso

ry /   

Clarific

ation/ 

Fine/  

Show  

Cause   

Notice/   

Warnin

g 

etc.) 

Details of 

Violation  

  

  Fine   

Amou

nt  

  

Observat

ions/ 

Remarks 

of the  

Practici

ng 

Compa

ny 

Secretar

y  

   (PCS)  

  

Managem

ent  

Response  

  

Rema

rks  

  

1 As per 

Regulation 

31(1)(b) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations

, 2015 

Shareholdi

ng Pattern 

needs to be 

filed for 

each 

quarter to 

stock 

exchange 

 

Regulatio

n 31(1)(b) 

of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulatio

n, 2015 

There 

was a 

delay in 

filing of 

Sharehol

ding 

Pattern 

for the 

quarter 

ended on 

30.06.202

4 

BS

E 

Fine The 

company 

has 

submitted 

Shareholdi

ng Pattern 

under 

31(1)(b) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations

, 2015 with 

BSE for the 

quarter 

ended on 

30.06.2025, 

it was filed 

on 

02.08.2024 

for which 

due date 

was 

21.07.2024 

 

Rs. 

25,960

/- 

Includi

ng 

GST.  

The 

company 

has 

submitted 

Shareholdi

ng Pattern 

under 

31(1)(b) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulation

s, 2015 

with BSE 

for the 

quarter 

ended on 

30.06.2025

, it was 

filed on 

02.08.2024 

for which 

due date 

was 

21.07.2024 

 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

Fine of Rs. 

25,960/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

- 
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2 As per 

Regulation 

44(3) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulation, 

2015 

Voting 

Results of 

General 

Meeting 

needs to be 

filed in two 

working 

days to 

stock 

exchange 

 

Regulatio

n 44(3) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulatio

n, 2015 

 

There 

was 

delay in 

submissi

on of 

Voting 

Results 

of 

Annual 

General 

Meeting  

BS

E 

Fine The 

company 

has 

submitted 

Voting 

Results of 

Annual 

General 

Meeting 

under 

Regulation 

44(3) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations

, 2015 with 

BSE on 

26.09.2024 

which was 

due on 

25.09.2024 

 

Rs. 

11,800

/- 

Inclu

ding 

GST. 

The 

company 

has 

submitted 

Voting 

Results of 

Annual 

General 

Meeting 

under 

Regulatio

n 44(3) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulatio

ns, 2015 

with BSE 

on 

26.09.202

4 which 

was due 

on 

25.09.202

4 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

Fine of Rs. 

11,800/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

 

 

- 

3 As per 

Regulation 

47 of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations

, 2015 

Financial 

Results 

shall be 

published 

in the 

newspaper 

within 48 

hours of the 

conclusion 

of the 

meeting of 

the board 

Regulati

on 47 of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulati

ons, 

2015 

There 

was delay 

in 

Submissi

on of 

News 

Paper 

publicatio

n with 

regards to 

financial 

result 

 

- - The 

company 

has 

published 

Financial 

Results for 

the Quarter 

and Year 

ended on 

March 31, 

2024 in the 

newspaper 

on 

19.07.2024 

which was 

due on 

18.07.2024 

 

- The 

company 

has 

published 

Financial 

Results 

for the 

Quarter 

and Year 

ended on 

March 31, 

2024 in 

the 

newspape

r on 

19.07.202

4 which 

was due 

The 

company 

will take 

extra 

precaution 

for 

avoidance 

of such 

non-

compliance

. 

 

 

- 
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of directors 

at which 

the 

financial 

results were 

approved 

 

For the 

quarter and 

half year 

ended on 

30.09.2024, 

it was 

published 

on 

17.11.2024 

for which 

due date 

was 

16.11.2024 

on 

18.07.202

4 

 

For the 

quarter 

and half 

year 

ended on 

30.09.202

4, it was 

published 

on 

17.11.202

4 for 

which due 

date was 

16.11.202

4 

4 As per 

Regulation 

17(1)(b) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations

, 2015 

where the 

chairperson 

of the listed 

entity is 

executive 

director, at 

least half of 

the board 

of directors 

shall 

comprise of 

independen

t directors  

Regulatio

n 17(1)(b) 

of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulatio

ns, 2015 

The 

board 

does not 

possess a 

minimum 

number 

of 

independ

ent 

directors 

up to July 

16, 2024 

BS

E 

Fine After the 

resignation 

of Mr. 

Nirav 

Rohitkumar 

Shah (DIN: 

07246610), 

Independen

t Director 

on 

December 

22, 2023, 

board does 

not 

comprise of 

requisite 

number of 

independen

t directors 

up to July 

16, 2024. 

 

Mr. Denish 

Rs. 

88,50

0/- 

Inclu

ding 

GST 

 

After the 

resignatio

n of Mr. 

Nirav 

Rohitkum

ar Shah 

(DIN: 

07246610

)Independ

ent 

Director 

on 

December 

22, 2023, 

board 

does not 

comprise 

of 

requisite 

number of 

independe

nt 

directors 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

Fine of Rs. 

88,500/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

- 
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Shashikant 

Marwadi, 

Mr. Karan 

Jayeshchan

dra 

Bhagatwala 

Mrs. Tanvi 

Jay 

Rupawala 

and Mr. 

Jitendrabha

i 

Kansariwal

a were 

appointed 

as 

independen

t director 

on July 16, 

2024 to 

comply 

with 

regulation. 

up to July 

16, 2024. 

 

Mr. 

Denish 

Shashikan

t 

Marwadi, 

Mr. Karan 

Jayeshcha

ndra 

Bhagatwa

la Mrs. 

Tanvi Jay 

Rupawala 

and Mr. 

Jitendrabh

ai 

Kansariw

ala were 

appointed 

as 

independe

nt director 

on July 

16, 2024 

to comply 

with 

regulation 

5 As per 

Regulation 

18(1) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations

, 2015 

Audit 

Committee 

shall 

comprise of 

at least 

three 

Regulati

on 18(1) 

of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulati

ons, 

2015 

Audit 

Committe

e does 

not 

possess a 

minimum 

number 

of 

independ

ent 

directors 

up to July 

16, 2024 

BS

E 

Fine After the 

resignation 

of Mr. 

Nirav 

Rohitkumar 

Shah (DIN: 

07246610), 

Independen

t Director 

on 

December 

22, 2023, 

Audit 

Rs. 

35,40

0/- 

Includ

ing 

GST 

 

After the 

resignatio

n of Mr. 

Nirav 

Rohitkum

ar Shah 

(DIN: 

07246610

), 

Independe

nt 

Director 

on 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

Fine of Rs. 

35,400/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

- 
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directors 

and two-

thirds of 

the 

members of 

audit 

committee 

shall be 

independen

t  

Directors  

Committee 

does not 

comprise of 

requisite 

number of 

independen

t directors 

up to July 

16, 2024. 

 

Mr. Denish 

Shashikant 

Marwadi, 

Mr. Karan 

Jayeshchan

dra 

Bhagatwala 

Mr. 

Jitendrabha

i 

Kansariwal

a were 

appointed 

as 

independen

t director 

on July 16, 

2024 to 

comply 

with 

regulation. 

December 

22, 2023, 

Audit 

Committe

e does not 

comprise 

of 

requisite 

number of 

independe

nt 

directors 

up to July 

16, 2024. 

 

Mr. 

Denish 

Shashikan

t 

Marwadi, 

Mr. Karan 

Jayeshcha

ndra 

Bhagatwa

la Mr. 

Jitendrabh

ai 

Kansariw

ala were 

appointed 

as 

independe

nt director 

on July 

16, 2024 

to comply 

with 

regulation 

in future. 
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6 As per 

Regulation 

19(1) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulation

s, 2015 

Nominatio

n and 

remunerati

on 

committee 

shall 

comprise 

of at least 

three 

directors 

and all 

shall be 

non-

executive 

directors 

Regulatio

n 19(1) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulatio

ns, 2015 

All 

members 

of 

Nominati

on and 

remunera

tion 

committe

e are not 

non-

executive 

directors 

- - After the 

resignation 

of Mr. 

Nirav 

Rohitkuma

r Shah 

(DIN: 

07246610), 

Independen

t Director 

on 

December 

22, 2023, 

Compositio

n of 

Nominatio

n and 

remunerati

on 

committee 

does not 

comply 

with 

Regulation 

19(1) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulation

s, 2015 

 

Mr. Denish 

Shashikant 

Marwadi, 

Mr. Karan 

Jayeshchan

dra 

Bhagatwal

a Mr. 

Jitendrabha

i 

Kansariwal

a were 

- 

 

After the 

resignatio

n of Mr. 

Nirav 

Rohitkum

ar Shah 

(DIN: 

07246610

), 

Independe

nt 

Director 

on 

December 

22, 2023, 

Compositi

on of 

Nominati

on and 

remunerat

ion 

committe

e does not 

comply 

with 

Regulatio

n 19(1) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulatio

ns, 

2015Octo

ber 17, 

2024 after 

3 months 

of 

Resignati

on of Ms. 

Ms.  

Srishti 

Jain. 

 

The 

company 

will take 

extra 

precautions 

for 

avoidance 

of such 

non-

compliance

. 

 

 

- 
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appointed 

as 

independen

t director 

on July 16, 

2024 to 

comply 

with 

regulation. 

Mr. 

Denish 

Shashikan

t 

Marwadi, 

Mr. Karan 

Jayeshcha

ndra 

Bhagatwa

la Mr. 

Jitendrabh

ai 

Kansariw

ala were 

appointed 

as 

independe

nt director 

on July 

16, 2024 

to comply 

with 

regulation 

 

b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous 

reports (Table b): 

 

Sr.  

No  

Observations/ 

Remarks of the 

Practicing 

Company 

Secretary (PCS) in 

the previous 

reports)   

Observations made in 

the Secretarial 

Compliance report for 

the year ended March 

31, 2024 

Compliance 

Requirement 

(Regulations/ 

circulars/ guidelines 

including specific 

clause)  

Details of 

violation / 

Deviations 

and actions 

taken 

/penalty 

imposed, if 

any, on the 

listed entity  

Remedial 

actions, if 

any,   

taken by   

the listed 

entity  

Comment

s of the 

PCS  

on the 

actions 

taken by 

the listed 

entity  

 1 The company has 

submitted 

Shareholding 

Pattern under 

31(1)(b) of SEBI 

The company has 

submitted Shareholding 

Pattern under 31(1)(b) of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 with 

 As per Regulation 

31(1)(b) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 

2015 Shareholding 

Pattern needs to be 

The 

Shareholding 

Pattern for the 

quarter ended 

March 31, 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 
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(LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

with BSE for the 

quarter ended on 

31.03.2024, it was 

filed on 24th June, 

2024 for which due 

date was 21.04.2024 

 

For the quarter 

ended on 

31.03.2023, it was 

filed on 26th April, 

2023 for which due 

date was 21.04.2023 

BSE for the quarter ended 

on 31.03.2024, it was filed 

on 24th June, 2024 for 

which due date was 

21.04.2024 

 

For the quarter ended on 

31.03.2023, it was filed on 

26th April, 2023 for which 

due date was 21.04.2023 

filed for each quarter to 

stock exchange 

 

 

2024, was 

filed on June 

24, 2024, 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

April 21, 

2024. 

 

For the 

quarter ended 

on 31.03.2023 

was filed on 

April 26, 

2024 which 

was after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

April 30, 

2023. 

 

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

2,73,760/- 

(including 

GST). 

2,73,760/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future.  

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future 

2 The company has 

submitted 

Reconciliation of 

share capital audit 

report under 

Regulation 76 of 

SEBI (Depositories 

and Participants), 

2018 with BSE on 

21st June, 2024 for 

the quarter ended on 

31.12.2023 which 

The company has 

submitted Reconciliation 

of share capital audit 

report under Regulation 76 

of SEBI (Depositories and 

Participants), 2018 with 

BSE on 21st June, 2024 for 

the quarter ended on 

31.12.2023 which was due 

on 30.01.2024 

 

For the quarter ended on 

As per the Regulation 

76 of SEBI 

(Depositories and 

Participants) 

Regulation, 2018 

Reconciliation of share 

capital audit report 

needs to be filed for 

each quarter to stock 

exchange 

 

Reconciliatio

n of share 

capital audit 

report for the 

quarter ended 

on 31.12.2023 

was filed on 

June 21, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the non-

complianc

e 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 
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was due on 

30.01.2024 

 

For the quarter 

ended on 

31.03.2024, it was 

filed on 21st June, 

2024 for which due 

date was 30.04.2024 

31.03.2024, it was filed on 

21st June, 2024 for which 

due date was 30.04.2024 

January 30, 

2024. 

 

For the 

quarter ended 

on 31.03.2024 

was filed on 

June 21, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

April 30, 

2024. 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

3 The company has 

submitted 

Certificate under 

Regulation 74(5) of 

SEBI (Depositories 

and Participants) 

Regulation, 2018 

with BSE on 17th 

July, 2023 for the 

quarter ended on 

30.06.2023 which 

was due on 

15.07.2023 

 

For the quarter 

ended on 

30.09.2023, it was 

filed on 17th 

October, 2023 for 

which due date was 

15.10.2023 

 

For the quarter 

ended on 

31.12.2023, it was 

filed on 25th June, 

2024 for which due 

The company has 

submitted Certificate 

under Regulation 74(5) of 

SEBI (Depositories and 

Participants) Regulation, 

2018 with BSE on 17th 

July, 2023 for the quarter 

ended on 30.06.2023 

which was due on 

15.07.2023 

 

For the quarter ended on 

30.09.2023, it was filed on 

17th October, 2023 for 

which due date was 

15.10.2023 

 

For the quarter ended on 

31.12.2023, it was filed on 

25th June, 2024 for which 

due date was 15.01.2024 

 

For the quarter ended on 

31.03.2024, it was filed on 

25th June, 2024 for which 

due date was 15.04.2024 

As per the Regulation 

74(5) of SEBI 

(Depositories and 

Participants) 

Regulation, 2018 

Compliance Certificate 

needs to be filed for 

each quarter to stock 

exchange 

Compliance 

Certificate 

under 

Regulation 

74(5) of SEBI 

(Depositories 

and 

Participants) 

Regulation, 

2018 for the 

quarter ended 

on 30.06.2023 

was filed on 

July 17, 2023 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

July 15, 2023. 

 

For the 

quarter ended 

on 30.09.2023 

was filed on 

October 17, 

2023 which 

was after the 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the non-

complianc

e and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 
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date was 15.01.2024 

 

For the quarter 

ended on 

31.03.2024, it was 

filed on 25th June, 

2024 for which due 

date was 15.04.2024 

prescribed 

due date of 

October 15, 

2023. 

 

For the 

quarter ended 

on 31.12.2023 

was filed on 

June 25, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

January 15, 

2024. 

 

For the 

quarter ended 

on 31.03.2024 

was filed on 

June 25, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

April 15, 

2024. 

4 The company has 

submitted Corporate 

Governance Report 

under Regulation 

27(2) of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 24th 

June, 2024 for the 

quarter ended on 

31.12.2023 which 

was due on 

21.01.2024 

The company has 

submitted Corporate 

Governance Report under 

Regulation 27(2) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 24th June, 

2024 for the quarter ended 

on 31.12.2023 which was 

due on 21.01.2024 

 

For the quarter ended on 

31.03.2024, it was filed on 

19th July, 2024 for which 

As per Regulation 

27(2) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Corporate Governance 

Report needs to be filed 

for each quarter to 

stock exchange 

 

Corporate 

Governance 

Report for the 

quarter ended 

on 31.12.2023 

was filed on 

June 24, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

January 21, 

2024 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

4,83,800/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc
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For the quarter 

ended on 

31.03.2024, it was 

filed on 19th July, 

2024 for which due 

date was 21.04.2024 

. 

due date was 21.04.2024 

 

 

For the 

quarter ended 

on 31.03.2024 

was filed on 

July 19, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

April 21, 

2024. 

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

4,83,800/- 

(including 

GST). 

in future. e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

 

5 The company has 

submitted Investor 

Grievance Report 

under Regulation 

13(3) of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 25th 

June, 2024 for the 

quarter ended on 

31.03.2024 which 

was due on 

21.04.2024. 

The company has 

submitted Investor 

Grievance Report under 

Regulation 13(3) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 25th June, 

2024 for the quarter ended 

on 31.03.2024 which was 

due on 21.04.2024. 

As per Regulation 

13(3) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Investor Grievance 

Report needs to be filed 

for each quarter to 

stock exchange 

Investor 

Grievance 

Report for the 

quarter ended 

on 31.03.2024 

was filed on 

June 25, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

April 21, 

2024. 

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

76,700/- 

(including 

GST). 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

76,700/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 
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6 The company has 

not filed prior 

intimation of board 

meeting in which 

financial results for 

the quarter and half 

year ended on 

30.09.2023 

considered and 

approved under 

Regulation 29 of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

with BSE. 

The company has not filed 

prior intimation of board 

meeting in which financial 

results for the quarter and 

half year ended on 

30.09.2023 considered and 

approved under Regulation 

29 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 with 

BSE. 

As per Regulation 29 of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 Prior 

intimation of board 

meeting in which 

financial results will be 

consider and approve 

needs to be filed for 

each quarter to stock 

exchange at least 5 

clear working days 

before date of board 

meeting 

The company 

has not filed 

prior 

intimation of 

board meeting 

in which 

financial 

results for the 

quarter and 

half year 

ended on 

30.09.2023 

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

11,800/- 

(including 

GST). 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

11,800/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 
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7 The company has 

filed audited 

standalone financial 

results for the 

financial year 2023-

24 under Regulation 

33 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 16th 

July, 2024 for which 

was due on 

30.05.2024. 

The company has filed 

audited standalone 

financial results for the 

financial year 2023-24 

under Regulation 33 of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 with 

BSE on 16th July, 2024 for 

which was due on 

30.05.2024. 

As per Regulation 33 of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Audited Standalone 

Financial Results for 

the financial year needs 

to be filed to the stock 

exchange 

 

Standalone 

Financial 

Results for 

the quarter 

and year 

ended on 

31.03.2024 

was filed on 

July 16, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

May 30, 

2024. 

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

2,21,500 /- 

(including 

GST). 

 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

2,21,500 /- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 
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8 The company has 

filed disclosure on 

Related Party 

Transaction for the 

half year ended on 

31.03.2024 under 

Regulation 23(9) of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

and pursuant to BSE 

Notice Number 

20211115-12 with 

BSE on 17th July, 

2024. 

The company has filed 

disclosure on Related 

Party Transaction for the 

half year ended on 

31.03.2024 under 

Regulation 23(9) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

and pursuant to BSE 

Notice Number 20211115-

12 with BSE on 17th July, 

2024. 

As per Regulation 

23(9) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Disclosure on Related 

Party Transaction needs 

to be filed on half year 

basis with stock 

exchange 

Disclosure on 

Related Party 

Transaction 

for the half 

financial year 

ended on 

31.03.24 was 

filed on July 

17, 2024 

which was 

after the due 

date of July 

16, 2024 

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

5,900 /- 

(including 

GST). 

 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

5,900 /- and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

9 The company has 

not filed News 

Paper publication 

with regards to 

financial result 

under Regulation 47 

of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

with BSE for the 

quarter ended on 

30.06.2023 which 

was due on 

11.08.2023 

 

For the quarter 

ended on 

31.12.2023, for 

which due date was 

14.02.2024 

The company has not filed 

News Paper publication 

with regards to financial 

result under Regulation 47 

of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 with 

BSE for the quarter ended 

on 30.06.2023 which was 

due on 11.08.2023 

 

For the quarter ended on 

31.12.2023, for which due 

date was 14.02.2024 

As per Regulation 47 of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

News Paper publication 

with regards to 

financial result needs to 

be filed for each quarter 

with stock exchange  

News Paper 

publication 

with regards 

to financial 

result for the 

quarter ended 

on 30.06.2023 

and 

31.12.2023 

was not filed. 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

The 

company 

is taking 

all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 
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10 The company has 

submitted certificate 

from a PCS under 

Regulation 

40(9)/(10) of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 25th  

June, 2024 for the 

Financial Year 

ended on 

31.03.2024 which 

was due on 

30.04.2024 

 

The company has 

submitted certificate from 

a PCS under Regulation 

40(9)/(10) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 25th  June, 

2024 for the Financial Year 

ended on 31.03.2024 

which was due on 

30.04.2024 

 

As per Regulation 

40(9)/(10) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 

2015 certificate from a 

PCS certifying that all 

certificates have been 

issued within thirty 

days of the date of 

lodgment for transfer, 

sub-division, 

consolidation, renewal, 

exchange or 

endorsement of 

calls/allotment monies 

needs to be filed 

annually with stock 

exchange 

PCS 

certificate 

under 

Regulation 

40(9)/(10) of 

SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015 for the 

financial year 

ended on 

31.03.2024 

was filed on 

June 25, 2024 

which was 

after the due 

date of April 

30, 2024  

 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the non-

complianc

e and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

11 The company has 

submitted 

Compliance 

Certificate under 

Regulation 7(3) of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 25th 

June, 2024 for the 

Financial Year 

ended on 

31.03.2024 which 

was due on 

30.04.2024 

 

The company has 

submitted Compliance 

Certificate under 

Regulation 7(3) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

with BSE on 25th June, 

2024 for the Financial Year 

ended on 31.03.2024 

which was due on 

30.04.2024 

 

As per Regulation 7(3) 

of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

compliance certificate 

duly signed by 

compliance officer & 

authorised 

representative of the 

share transfer agent 

certifying that all the 

share transfer facility 

are maintained either in 

house or by Registrar to 

an issue and share 

transfer agent 

registered with the 

Board needs to be filed 

annually with stock 

exchange 

Compliance 

Certificate 

under 

Regulation 

7(3) of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015 for the 

financial year 

ended on 

31.03.2024 

was filed on 

June 25, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

April 30, 

2024  

 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the non-

complianc

e and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 
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12 Mr. Nirav 

Rohitkumar Shah 

(DIN: 07246610), 

Independent 

Director of the 

company has 

tendered his 

resignation via 

email dated 

December 22, 2023 

but the company has 

filed intimation of 

the same with BSE 

on August 10, 2024. 

Mr. Nirav Rohitkumar 

Shah (DIN: 07246610), 

Independent Director of 

the company has tendered 

his resignation via email 

dated December 22, 2023 

but the company has filed 

intimation of the same 

with BSE on August 10, 

2024. 

As per Regulation 30 of 

SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Intimation of 

Resignation of Director 

needs to be filed within 

24 hours of resignation 

with stock exchange 

 

 

As per 

Regulation 30 

of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015 

Intimation of 

Resignation 

of Director 

needs to be 

filed within 

24 hours of 

resignation 

with stock 

exchange 

 

 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the non-

complianc

e and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

13 The company had 

appointed Mrs. 

Dhara Jagdishbhai 

Patel as Compliance 

Officer of the 

company on 

October 02, 2023 

after resignation of 

previous 

Compliance Officer 

Mr. Gourishankar 

Boosar via letter 

dated February 15, 

2023. 

 

Accordingly, the 

company was in 

default for non-

appointment of 

Compliance Officer 

from May 16, 2023 

to October 02,2023. 

The company had 

appointed Mrs. Dhara 

Jagdishbhai Patel as 

Compliance Officer of the 

company on October 02, 

2023 after resignation of 

previous Compliance 

Officer Mr. Gourishankar 

Boosar via letter dated 

February 15, 2023. 

 

Accordingly, the company 

was in default for non-

appointment of 

Compliance Officer from 

May 16, 2023 to October 

02,2023. 

As per Regulation 

6(1A) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Vacancy in the office of 

Compliance Officer 

shall be filled within 3 

months from the date of 

such vacancy 

 

Mrs. Dhara 

Jagdishbhai 

Patel 

appointed as a 

compliance 

officer on 

October 02, 

2023 after 3 

months of 

Resignation 

of prior 

compliance 

officer Mr. 

Gourishankar 

Boosar. 

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

1,08,560/- 

(including 

GST). 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

1,08,560/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 
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14 After the resignation 

of Mr. Nirav 

Rohitkumar Shah 

(DIN: 07246610), 

Independent 

Director on 

December 22, 2023, 

board does not 

comprise of 

requisite number of 

independent 

directors up to the 

date of 16th July, 

2024. 

 

After the resignation of 

Mr. Nirav Rohitkumar 

Shah (DIN: 07246610), 

Independent Director on 

December 22, 2023, board 

does not comprise of 

requisite number of 

independent directors up to 

the date of 16th July, 2024. 

 

As per Regulation 

17(1)(b) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 

2015 where the listed 

entity does not have a 

regular non-executive 

chairperson, at least 

half of the board of 

directors shall comprise 

of independent 

directors 

After the 

resignation of 

Mr. Nirav 

Rohitkumar 

Shah (DIN: 

07246610), 

Independent 

Director on 

December 22, 

2023, board 

does not 

comprise of 

requisite 

number of 

independent 

directors.  

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

88,500/- 

(including 

GST). 

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

88,500/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

 

15 After the resignation 

of Mr. Nirav 

Rohitkumar Shah 

(DIN: 07246610), 

Independent 

Director on 

December 22, 2023, 

all members of 

Nomination and 

remuneration 

committee are not 

non-executive 

directors up to the 

date of 16th July, 

2024. 

After the resignation of 

Mr. Nirav Rohitkumar 

Shah (DIN: 07246610), 

Independent Director on 

December 22, 2023, all 

members of Nomination 

and remuneration 

committee are not non-

executive directors up to 

the date of 16th July, 2024. 

As per Regulation 

19(1) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Nomination and 

remuneration 

committee shall 

comprise of at least 

three directors and all 

shall be non-executive 

directors 

After the 

resignation of 

Mr. Nirav 

Rohitkumar 

Shah (DIN: 

07246610), 

Independent 

Director on 

December 22, 

2023, 

Composition 

of 

Nomination 

and 

remuneration 

committee 

does not 

comply with 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the non-

complianc

e and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

http://sofcomsystemslimited.com/
mailto:–cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com


          SOFCOM Systems Ltd.  
                                                                                                                      D-36, Subhash Marg, 
                                                                                                                      Flat No. 802, 
                                                                                                                      Sheel Mohar Apartment, 
                                                                                                                      C- Scheme, Jaipur – 302001 
                                                                                                                      Tele:91-141-2340221/2346283 
                                                                                                                      Fax: 91-141-2348019 
                                                                                                                      http://sofcomsystemslimited.com 
                                                                                                                      Email –cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com  
                                                                                                                      CIN-L72200RJ1995PLC10192 

80 | P a g e  
 

SOFCOM 

Regulation 

19(1) of SEBI 

(LODR) 

Regulations, 

2015 

16 The company had 

conducted postal 

ballot process for 

which voting results 

was due to be file 

with BSE on 

January 02, 2024 

but same has not 

been yet filed. 

The company had 

conducted postal ballot 

process for which voting 

results was due to be file 

with BSE on January 02, 

2024 but same has not 

been yet filed. 

As per Regulation 

44(3) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Voting Results shall be 

submitted within 2 

working days of 

conclusion of general 

meeting 

The company 

had 

conducted 

postal ballot 

process for 

which voting 

results has not 

been with 

BSE  

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the non-

complianc

e and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

17 The Company had 

filed the Annual 

Secretarial 

Compliance Report 

for FY 2023-24 on      

July 04, 2024 for 

which due date was 

May 30, 2024. 

The Company had filed 

the Annual Secretarial 

Compliance Report for FY 

2023-24 on      July 04, 

2024 for which due date 

was May 30, 2024. 

As per Regulation 24A 

of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Annual Secretarial 

Compliance Report 

needs to be submitted 

within 60 days from 

end of each financial 

year with stock 

exchange 

Annual 

Secretarial 

Compliance 

Report for 

year ended on 

March 31, 

2024 was 

filed on July 

04, 2024 

which was 

after the 

prescribed 

due date of 

May 30, 2024  

The 

company 

has duly 

paid 

fine of Rs. 

82,600/- 

and 

compliance 

officer will 

ensure 

timely 

filing to the 

Exchange 

in future. 

The 

Company 

has 

remitted 

the fine 

amount 

and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 
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The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

82,600/- 

(including 

GST). 

recur in 

the future. 

18 Mr. Satyam Jaiswal 

and Mrs. 

Shiwaginee Jaiswal 

had been appointed 

as Managing 

director and 

Additional Non-

Executive director 

respectively w.e.f 

13.04.2023.  

 

However, the 

company has failed 

to obtain approval 

of Shareholders for 

above appointments 

within a period of 3 

months. 

Mr. Satyam Jaiswal and 

Mrs. Shiwaginee Jaiswal 

had been appointed as 

Managing director and 

Additional Non-Executive 

director respectively w.e.f 

13.04.2023. However, the 

company has failed to 

obtain approval of 

Shareholders for above 

appointments within a 

period of 3 months. 

As per Regulation 

17(1C) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 

2015 appointment [or 

re-appointment] of a 

person on the Board of 

Directors [or as a 

manager] is taken at the 

next general meeting or 

within a time period of 

three months from the 

date of appointment, 

whichever is earlier: 

Shareholders’ 

approval for 

the 

appointment 

of Mr. Satyam 

Jaiswal and 

Mrs. 

Shiwaginee 

Jaiswa as 

Managing 

director and 

Additional 

Non-

Executive 

director was 

not obtained 

within the 

period of 

three months 

from the date 

of their 

appointment. 

 

The BSE had 

imposed a 

fine of Rs. 

1,22,720/- 

(including 

GST). 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the non-

complianc

e and is 

taking all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

19 Board had approved Board had approved re- As per Regulation 31A Board had The The 
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re-classification 

request of promoter 

in their meeting held 

on September 09, 

2023 but application 

for the same is filed 

on 09.02.2024.  

classification request of 

promoter in their meeting 

held on September 09, 

2023 but application for 

the same is filed on 

09.02.2024.  

of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 

Certain conditions need 

to be complied for 

promoter re 

classification 

approved re-

classification 

request of 

promoter in 

their meeting 

held on 

September 

09, 2023 but 

application 

for the same 

is filed on 

09.02.2024.  

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

company 

will take 

extra 

precaution

s for 

avoidance 

of such 

noncompli

ance. 

20 Mr. Kishore Mehta 

and Mrs. Asha 

Mehta being 

promoters of the 

company has not 

filed declaration 

under Regulation 

31(4) of SEBI 

(Substantial 

Acquisition of 

Shares and 

Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2015 

which was due on 

09.05.2024 

Mr. Kishore Mehta and 

Mrs. Asha Mehta being 

promoters of the company 

has not filed declaration 

under Regulation 31(4) of 

SEBI (Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 

2015 which was due on 

09.05.2024 

As per Regulation 

31(4) of SEBI 

(Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2015 

promoter of company 

shall declare that 

he/she, along with 

PAC, has not made any 

encumbrance, directly 

or indirectly, other than 

those already disclosed 

during the financial 

year 

Mr. Kishore 

Mehta and 

Mrs. Asha 

Mehta being 

promoters of 

the company 

has filed 

declaration 

under 

Regulation 

31(4) of SEBI 

(Substantial 

Acquisition of 

Shares and 

Takeovers) 

Regulations, 

2015 on 

August 01, 

2024 which 

was due on 

09.05.2024 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

is taking 

all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

http://sofcomsystemslimited.com/
mailto:–cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com


          SOFCOM Systems Ltd.  
                                                                                                                      D-36, Subhash Marg, 
                                                                                                                      Flat No. 802, 
                                                                                                                      Sheel Mohar Apartment, 
                                                                                                                      C- Scheme, Jaipur – 302001 
                                                                                                                      Tele:91-141-2340221/2346283 
                                                                                                                      Fax: 91-141-2348019 
                                                                                                                      http://sofcomsystemslimited.com 
                                                                                                                      Email –cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com  
                                                                                                                      CIN-L72200RJ1995PLC10192 

83 | P a g e  
 

SOFCOM 

21 The Company has 

filed initial 

disclosure as 

required under SEBI 

Circular No. 

SEB/HO/DDHS/DD

HS-RACPOD  

1/P/CIR/2023/172 

For FY 2023-24 as 

of financial results 

of quarter and year 

ended on 

31.03.2024 on July 

18, 2024. 

The Company has filed 

initial disclosure as 

required under SEBI 

Circular No. 

SEB/HO/DDHS/DDHS-

RACPOD  

1/P/CIR/2023/172 For FY 

2023-24 as of financial 

results of quarter and year 

ended on 31.03.2024 on 

July 18, 2024. 

As per SEBI Circular 

No. 

SEB/HO/DDHS/DDHS

-RACPOD  

1/P/CIR/2023/172 

dated October 19, 2023 

Listed entities needs to 

file certain disclosure 

with exchange 

Company has 

filed initial 

disclosure for 

the year 

ended on 

March 31, 

2024 was 

filed on July 

18, 2024 

which was 

after the due 

date of April 

30, 2024 

 

The 

Abundant 

precaution 

will be 

taken for 

timely 

submission 

to the 

Exchanges. 

 

The 

Company 

is taking 

all 

necessary 

measures 

to ensure 

such non-

complianc

e does not 

recur in 

the future. 

 

I. we hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity with the following 

requirements: 

 

Sr.   

No 

 

 

  

 

Particulars  Compliance  

Status 

 (Yes/ No/NA)  

Observations/  

Remarks by 

PCS*  

1.   Secretarial Standards:   

 

The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance with the applicable 

Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India (ICSI).  

 

 

Yes 

 

 

- 

2.   Adoption and timely updation of the Policies:   

 

• All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are adopted with the 

approval of board of directors of the listed entities.   

 

• All the policies are in conformity with SEBI Regulations and have been 

reviewed & updated on time, as per the regulations/ circulars/guidelines 

issued by SEBI.  

 

 

Yes 

 

 

- 
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3.   Maintenance and  disclosures on Website:   

  

• The listed entity is maintaining a functional website.   

• Timely dissemination of the documents/ information under a separate 

section on the website.   

• Web-links provided in annual corporate governance reports under 

Regulation 27(2) are accurate and specific which redirects to the 

relevant document(s)/section of the website.  

 

 

Yes 

 

 

- 

 

4

.

   

Disqualification of Director(s):   

  

None of the director(s) of the listed entity is/ are disqualified under Section 

164 of Companies Act, 2013 as confirmed by the listed entity.  

 

 

Yes 

 

 

- 

5.   Details related to subsidiaries of listed entities have been examined w.r.t.:   

 

(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies.  

(b) Disclosure requirement of material as well as other subsidiaries. 

 

 

NA 

The Company do 

not have any 

material 

subsidiaries. 

6. Preservation of Documents:   

  

The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records as prescribed under 

SEBI Regulations and disposal of records as per policy of preservation of 

documents and archival policy prescribed under SEBI LODR Regulations, 

2015. 

 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

- 

7. Performance Evaluation:   

  

The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of the board, 

independent directors and the committees at the start of every financial 

year/during the financial year as prescribed in SEBI Regulations. 

 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

- 

8. Related Party Transactions:   

 

(a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of audit committee for all 

related party transactions;   

 

(b) In case no prior approval obtained, the listed entity shall provide detailed 

reasons along with confirmation whether the transactions were 

subsequently approved/ratified/rejected by the audit committee. 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

 

- 

9 Disclosure of events or information:  

   

The listed entity has provided all the required disclosure(s) under Regulation 

30 along with Schedule III of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 within the time 

 

 

 

Yes 

Except as 

mentioned in 

Table (a) of this 

report 
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limits prescribed thereunder. 

10. 

Prohibition of Insider Trading:   

  

The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) & 3(6) SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

 

No 

There was a 

delay in 

recording certain 

entries in the 

Structural Digital 

Database; 

however, they 

were 

subsequently 

captured at a 

later stage. 

11. Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any:   

 

No action(s) has been taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ 

subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the 

Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) 

under SEBI Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder (or) The 

actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries 

either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges are specified in the last column. 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

As provided in 

Table (a) of said 

report 

12. Resignation of statutory auditors from the listed entity or its material 

subsidiaries:   

  

In case of resignation of statutory auditor from the listed entity or any of its 

material subsidiaries during the financial year, the listed entity and / or its 

material subsidiary(ies) has / have complied with paragraph 6.1 and 6.2 of 

section V-D of chapter V of the Master Circular on compliance with the 

provisions of the LODR Regulations by listed entities. 

 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

- 

13. Additional non-compliances, if any:   

  

No additional non-compliances observed for any SEBI 

regulation/circular/guidance note etc. except as reported above. 

 

Yes 

 

As provided in 

Table (a) of said 

report 

 

Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Review: 

 

Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and information furnished, are the 

responsibilities of the management of the listed entity. 

 

Our responsibility is to certify based upon our examination of relevant documents and information. This is neither an audit 

nor an expression of opinion. 
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We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial Records and Books of Accounts of the listed entity. 

 

This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the listed entity nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the listed entity. 

 

 

For Deepti & Associates  

Practicing Company Secretaries  

 

Sd/- 

Deepti Grover  

Proprietor  

FCS. No. 7654 | C.P.: 17546  

FRN: S2016DE438900    

Peer Review No: 698/2022                                                                         May 28, 2025  

UDIN: F007654G000469601                                                                     New Delhi 
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ANNEXURE - G  

DECLARATION REGARDING CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

I hereby confirm that, all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance 

with Sofcom Systems Limited Code of Business conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 

2025. 

 

 

 

Registered office: 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

SOFCOM SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L72200RJ1995PLC010192 

 

 

Sd/-                                        Sd/-   

Date: September 05, 2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala 

Managing Director               

         DIN: 10698868 

Denish Shashikant Marwadi 

Director 

DIN: 10699241 
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ANNEXURE - H  

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS 

 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report have been prepared in compliance with the 

requirements of Listing Agreements and contain expectations and projections about the strategy for 

growth. Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report are forward looking 

statements which involve a number of risks and uncertainties that could differ from actual results 

performance or achievements which such forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent 

developments, information or events for which the Company do not bear any responsibility. 

 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW 

 

Sofcom Systems Limited was established to provide consultancy for software development in the 

form of services, turnkey projects and the products for domestic and export market. The software 

development is targeted towards the distribution, banking, telecommunication, and manufacturing 

sectors worldwide. The company is also providing software maintenance, reengineering and 

downsizing of software application in these market segments. Sofcom Systems Limited is providing 

information technology solutions to both commercial and government clients, The Company is 

focusing on development of high-performance products to meet the diverse needs of growth 

enterprise. 

 

FUTURE BUSINESS PROSPECTS 

 

In the last few years, the domestic computer market has witnessed rapid growth. Software developers 

are looking to India as development and production base for their products and a number of software 

packages developed in this country has gained instant recognition overseas. Over the years the growth 

drivers for this sector have been the verticals of manufacturing, telecommunications, insurance, 

banking, finance and of late the fledging retail revolution. As the new scenario unfolds it is getting 

clear that the future growth of IT and ITES will be fueled by the verticals of climate change, mobile 

applications, healthcare, energy efficiency and sustainable energy. Traditional business strongholds 

would make way for new geographies, there would be new customers and more and more of SMEs 

will go for IT application and services. 

 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

 

With the introduction of the concept of e-governance, both the Central and State Government are keen 

on implementing different projects to keep the activities of the governments transparent, timely and 

cost effective. There is an absolute increase in the fund allotment by the Governments for 

implementing the projects. This creates an opportunity for the experienced and expert organizations to 

broaden their horizon and support the Government in faster implementation of the projects. The 

increased volume of business attracts a greater number of players in the field and the competition 
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becomes severe. Only the effective and efficient organizations could stand a competitive situation. 

The management is confident that with its exposure and experience in this field of e-governance, it 

stands a better chance than others. 

 

OUTLOOK 

 

The outlook of the Company remains positive. Sofcom Systems Limited is cautiously optimistic about 

its prospects in the coming years. The Company aims at providing high quality products and services 

to the customers and to provide them with greater satisfaction. For last couple of years, the company 

has taken a number of initiatives to re- structure and re- engineer the operation to enable the company 

to compete better in this profound competitive regime. 

 

There are no major risks and concerns except the technology up gradation and increasing power tariff 

and growing competition. The company is guarding itself against these risks by laying down 

appropriate strategy which is to be supplemented by business plans and review mechanisms. 

 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

 

 Inherent risk to accommodate technological changes due to involvement in IT industry. 

 Unable to expand successfully beyond India. 

 No clear product vision beyond current offering. 

 Little brand recognition. 

 Increased competition from local and big players. 

 New technology changes. 

 Changes in government policies and other regulations 

 

FINANCIAL REVIEW, FY2024-25 AND OUTLOOK: 

 

 Revenues from operations for the year Increased to Rs. 8,01,60,000 compared to Rs. 35,75,000 in 

the previous fiscal year. 

 

 PAT for the year is Rs. 77,40,000 compared to Rs. 17,46,000 in the previous fiscal year. 

 

The Company is projected to generate profitable and sustainable growth in foreseeable future. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ANDTHEIR ADEQUACY 

Company has a proper and adequate system of Internal Control including internal financial controls. 

Company has an Audit Committee headed by an independent director, inter-alia, to oversee 

company’s financial reporting process, disclosure of financial information, and reviewing the 

performance of statutory and internal auditors with management. The internal control system, 

including internal financial controls of the Company, which encompasses examination/ periodic 

reviews to ascertain adequacy of internal controls and compliance to Company’s policies. The 
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committee also looks into related party transactions, preventive controls, investigations, as well as 

other areas requiring mandatory review per applicable laws. The powers of Committee, inter-alia, 

include seeking information from any employee, obtaining outside legal or other professional advice, 

and investigating any activity of the Company within the committee’s term of reference. 

 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 

 

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 Change Reason 

Current ratio 3.68 31.58 27.9 Due to decrease in 

Proportionate 

Current Liablity  

Debt – Equity ratio 0.02 0.04 0.02 Due to Fresh issue 

of Equity shares 

Debt service coverage ratio - - - - 

Inventory Turnover Ratio  - - - 

Trade receivables turnover ratio 8.65 0.35 8.30 Due to increase in 

Purchases and 

Trade Payables 

Net profit ratio 9.66 48.84 39.18 Due to decrease in 

Net profit 

Return on net worth - - - - 

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

 

The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the 

Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations and predictions, which may be "forward 

looking statements” within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results can 

differ materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic and climatic 

conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors. 

 

Registered office: 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

SOFCOM SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L72200RJ1995PLC010192 

 

 

Sd/-                                        Sd/-   

Date: September 05, 2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala 

Managing Director               

         DIN: 10698868 

Denish Shashikant Marwadi 

Director 

DIN: 10699241 
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NOTICE OF 30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the Thirtieth (30th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Sofcom 

Systems Limited to be held on Monday, September 29, 2025 at 3:00 P.M. IST through two-way 

Video Conferencing (‘VC’) facility or other audio-visual means (‘OAVM’) to transact the following 

businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

1. Adoption of Financial Statements:

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended 

on 31st March, 2025 and the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;  

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolutions as Ordinary Resolution; 

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended on 

31st March, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the 

members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

2. To consider and appoint M/s P M S H P S & CO., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company and to authorize Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolutions as Ordinary Resolution; 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s P 

M S H P S & CO., Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration No. 121366W) be and are hereby 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years to 

hold office from the conclusion of this 30th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 35th 

Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration (exclusive of applicable taxes and 

reimbursement of out of pocket expenses) as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company 

from time to time in consultation with them.” 

3. To Re-appoint Mr. Jagdish Ratilal Rupawala, Non- Executive Non – Independent Director, (DIN:

10698978) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
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SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 

 

4. To Adopt new set of Memorandum of Association of the Company in Accordance with 

Companies Act 2013  

 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolutions as Special Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 4, 13 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modifications(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in accordance with 

the Table A of Schedule I of the Act, consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded for adoption 

of the new set of Memorandum of Association of the Company in align with Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the words “Companies Act, 1956” be substituted with the words 

“Companies Act 2013” whenever appears in the existing Memorandum of Association of the 

Company. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors and Company Secretary be and are hereby severally 

authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required to give effect to the above 

resolution.” 

 

5. To Adopt new set of Articles of Association of the Company in Accordance with Companies 

Act 2013  

 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolutions as Special Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 5 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(‘the Act”), Schedule I made thereunder, read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and all 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 

thereof for the time being in force), the new set of Articles of Association pursuant to the Act 

primarily based on the Form of Table F of the Schedule I under the Act, be and is hereby approved 

and adopted as new set of Articles of Association in the place of existing Articles of Association of 

the Company.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving full effect to this resolution, the Board be 

and is its hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, things, deeds and matters as 

it may, in absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, proper or desirable and to settle questions, 

difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring the Board to secure 

any further consent or approval of the Members of the Company to the end and intent that they shall 

be deemed all to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.  
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors and Company be and are hereby severally authorized to 

do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required to give effect to the above resolution.” 

 

6. To Appoint M/s Deepti & Associates as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company 

 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolutions as Ordinary Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, and subject to such other approvals as may be necessary, the 

Company hereby approves the appointment of M/s Deepti & Associates, [Membership No.: FCS 

7654, Certificate of Practice No.: 17546] Practicing Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditor 

of the Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit for a term of five consecutive financial years, from 

the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 35th Annual General 

Meeting, on such terms and remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the 

Company in consultation with the Auditor.” 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 

to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, proper or expedient to give 

effect to this resolution, including filing of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies.” 

 

7. To give approval for Related Party Transactions 

 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolutions as Ordinary Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or enactment thereof for the time being in force), and 

applicable provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded 

to the Board of Directors to approve related party transactions, which are no on arm’s length basis, 

entered or to be entered into by the Company for an amount not exceeding Rs. 5 Crores, severally for 

each of the related parties. 

 

8. Rectification of appointment of  M/s P M S H P S & CO., as statutory auditors 

 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolutions as Ordinary Resolution; 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and 

subject to Regulation 30 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit 

Committee and the Board of Directors at its meeting held on September 05, 2025, the approval of 

members be and is hereby accorded to rectify the appointment of M/s P M S H P S & CO., (FRN No. 

121366W) Chartered Accountants, Surat, as statutory auditors of the company for the financial year 

2025-2026 to fill up the casual vacancy caused due to resignation of M/s. S. D. Mehta & Co., (FRN 

No.  137193W), Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally 

authorized to sign, execute all such documents and do all such acts, deeds and things which may be 

necessary to bring into effect the above resolution.” 

 

Registered office: 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

SOFCOM SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L72200RJ1995PLC010192 

 

 

Sd/-                                        Sd/-   

Date: September 05, 2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala 

Managing Director               

         DIN: 10698868 

Denish Shashikant Marwadi 

Director 

DIN: 10699241 
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IMPORTANT NOTES 

 

1. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs (MCA) and circular issued by SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ 

CFDPoD-2/ P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated October 3, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”) and other applicable 

circulars and notifications issued (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof 

for the time being in force and as amended from time to time, companies are allowed to hold 

AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM), without the 

physical presence of members at a common venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, AGM 

shall be conducted through VC / OAVM. 

 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 

this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to 

attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the 

Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 

1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 

(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 

allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)  the Secretarial Standard 

on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the ICSI and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time the Company is providing facility of remote e-

Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, 

the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 

for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting 

votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as e-voting on the date of the AGM will 

be provided by NSDL. 

 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the 
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Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 

www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on 

the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular issued from time to time  

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 

GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

 

The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, September 26, 2025 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Sunday, 

September 28, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on 

the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Monday, September 22, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The 

voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of 

the Company as on the cut-off date, being Monday, September 22, 2025. 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

mentioned below: 

 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode 

 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 

their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 

advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-

Voting facility. 

 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click on 

 https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You 

will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., 

Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on 
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registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 

section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-

Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

  

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting 

system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You 

will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account 

number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below 

http://sofcomsystemslimited.com/
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for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi 

Tab and then user your existing my easi username & password. 

 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress 

as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 

option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting 

service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all 

e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 

service providers’ website directly. 

 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & 

New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 

as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 

user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 

progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers. 

http://sofcomsystemslimited.com/
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Individual 

Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat 

mode) login through 

their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting 

facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-

Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  

evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 

no. 1800-21-09911 

 

 

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 

http://sofcomsystemslimited.com/
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after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your 

vote electronically. 

 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 

Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 
 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login 

and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you 

need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to 

you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a 

.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client 

ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 

shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 

password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process 

for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 

http://sofcomsystemslimited.com/
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 

password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 

with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your 

name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the 

e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 

box. 

 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you 

need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

http://sofcomsystemslimited.com/
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attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 

to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to info@csnayan.com  with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their 

Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board 

Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 

five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to 

go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr. Kartik Sharma at 

evoting@nsdl.com  

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 

out in this notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

(cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com). 

 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 

digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-

attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

(cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com). If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat 

mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for 

e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode. 

 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id 

and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 

their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 

required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 

access e-Voting facility. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE 

AS UNDER:- 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility 

and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 

barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for 

e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM 

ARE AS UNDER: 

 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 

NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access 

to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under 

“Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link 

placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the 

members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID 

and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in 

the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 

advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

(cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 

6. Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the Meeting may 

pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address mentioning their 
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names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and mobile number at 

cs@sofcomsystemslimited.com between September 22, 2025 (9.00 a.m. IST) and September 27, 

2025 (5.00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-registered themselves as a speaker will 

be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right 

to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

 

ITEM NO. 4: To Adopt new set of Memorandum of Association of the Company in Accordance 

with Companies Act 2013:  

 

The alteration of MOA is necessary to bring the existing MOA in line with the Companies, Act, 2013. 

 

A copy of the proposed set of new Memorandum of Association of the company would be available 

for inspection at the registered office of the company during the business hours on any working day 

 

The updated copy of the Memorandum of Association of the Company is available for inspection of 

Members be accessible at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/. 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution, except as shareholders of the 

Company. 

 

The Board of Directors recommend passing of the resolution set out at Item No.4 for the approval of 

the members of the company by a special resolution. 

 

ITEM NO. 5: To Adopt new set of Articles of Association of the Company in Accordance with 

Companies Act 2013  

 

The alteration of AOA is necessary to bring the existing MOA in line with the Companies, Act, 2013. 

 

A copy of the proposed set of new Articles of Association of the company would be available for 

inspection at the registered office of the company during the business hours on any working day and 

may be accessible at https://sofcomsystemslimited.com/. 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution, except as shareholders of the 

Company.  

 

The Board of Directors recommend passing of the resolution set out at Item No.5 for the approval of 

the members of the company by a special resolution. 

 

ITEM NO. 6:  To Appoint M/s Deepti & Associates as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, every listed 

company is required to annex with its Board’s Report a Secretarial Audit Report in the prescribed 

form, issued by a Practicing Company Secretary (PCS). 
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The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has 

approved the appointment of M/s Deepti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, having  

Membership number 7654 and Certificate of Practice number 17546, as the Secretarial Auditor of the 

Company for a term of five consecutive financial years, commencing from the conclusion of this 30th 

Annual General Meeting and ending at the conclusion of the 35th Annual General Meeting, subject to 

approval of the members of the Company at the AGM. 

 

The proposed appointee has consented to act as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company and 

confirmed eligibility in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the accompanying Notice for the 

approval of the members as an Ordinary Resolution. 

 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company and their relatives are, 

in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 6 

 

ITEM NO. 7: To give approval for Related Party Transactions 

 

The Company frequently enters into transactions with parties as defined under section 2 (76) of the 

Companies Act, 2013.The Company is currently making all the transactions with related parties in 

ordinary course of business, which are approved by the audit committee and Board of Directors of the 

Company. The Company may, in future have to enter into certain business transactions with related 

parties during, which may not be on arm’s length basis, and as Section 188 requires Member’s 

approval, the Company proposes to take prior approval from Members for Nature and amount of 

transactions, which may have to be entered in future by the Company. 

 

The Board further assures that the management of the Company either expressly or impliedly shall not 

enter into any related party transaction to take any personal benefit or to defeat interest of the 

Company. 

 

The Board recommends above resolution to be passed as an ordinary resolution. 

 

ITEM NO. 8: Rectification of appointment of M/s P M S H P S & Co. as statutory auditors 

 

M/s. S. D. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No.: 137193W), 

have tendered their resignation as the Statutory Auditors of the Company with effect from August 14, 

2025, resulting in a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors as envisaged under Section 

139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 

thereunder, such a casual vacancy caused due to resignation of the statutory auditors shall be filled by 
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the Board of Directors within 30 days, and such appointment shall also be approved by the members 

in a general meeting within three months from the date of recommendation of the Board. Based on the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on September 5, 

2025, approved the appointment of M/s P M S H P S & Co., Chartered Accountants, Surat (Firm 

Registration No.: 121366W) to fill the aforesaid casual vacancy, subject to the approval of the 

shareholders of the Company. M/s P M S H P S & Co., shall hold office as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company until the conclusion of the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company.  

 

M/s P M S H P S & Co., have conveyed their consent to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company, 

along with a confirmation that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under 

Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, and that they satisfy the eligibility criteria specified therein, 

including those under the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and applicable SEBI 

regulations. 

 

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as an Ordinary Resolution as set out in the 

Notice for approval by the members. 

 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, including their relatives, are in 

any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution, except to the 

extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company. 

 

 

Registered office: 

D-36, Subhash Marg, Flat No. 802 Sheel 

Mohar Apartment, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 

Rajasthan, India, 302001 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

SOFCOM SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN: L72200RJ1995PLC010192 

 

 

Sd/-                                        Sd/-   

Date: September 05, 2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Tanvi Jay Rupawala 

Managing Director               

         DIN: 10698868 

Denish Shashikant Marwadi 

Director 

DIN: 10699241 
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